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We are pleased o present ACTEW Corporation’s 2012 Annual Reporl. The réport has been prepared
under section & (1) of the Annual Repofts memnrMamha] Act 2004 and In accordance with
reporting requirements applicable to the Corporation whk:h are uuﬂlrn&d in the Chief Minister's Annual
Report Directions. The report also includes information required under other applicable legisiation

including Corporations Act 2007 and Australian Accounting Standards.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Annual Report i an honest and accurale account of the
operations of the company for the period 1 July 2011 to 30 Jume 2012 and that all materal information

has been included.
Yours sincarely Yours sincerely
John Mackay AM Mark Sullivan AC

Chalrman Managing Direclor
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Performance and Financial Management
Reporting

The Organisation

ACTEW Corporation Limited (ACTEW) is an unlisted public company with assets and investments in water,
sewerage, and energy services and operations. The company is owned by the ACT Government and has
two voting shareholders: the Chief Minister and Deputy Chief Minister of the ACT.

ACTEW has two subsidiary companies: ACTEW Retail Limited and ACTEW Distribution Limited.

ACTEW owns the water and sewerage business and assets in the ACT and is a 50% owner of ActewAGL.
Our corporate commitments to our customers and shareholders are:

Manage our assets to maximise the efficiency and reliability of the supply of water and sewerage services to
the ACT and region.

Ensure a safe and reliable water supply and sewerage system.

Contribute to the environmental and economic sustainability of the ACT.

Provide our shareholders with an acceptable commercial return on their investment.

Maintain high standards of probity, governance and compliance.

Support the ACT community through sponsorships and in-kind assistance to enhance community
engagement and participation.

Engage with our customers to inform them about our business and provide services that are reliable, efficient
and sustainable.
Provide our staff with a challenging, rewarding and safe workplace.

Principal Registered Office
Level 5 ActewAGL House
40 Bunda Street

Canberra ACT 2600

Postal address: GPO Box 366, Canberra ACT 2601
Telephone: (02) 6248 3111

Facsimile: (02) 6248 3567

Website: www.actew.com.au

Auditor

Auditor-General of the ACT

Solicitors
King & Wood Mallesons
Minter Ellison

Bankers

Westpac Banking Corporation
Reserve Bank of Australia
Commonwealth Bank of Australia

ACN 069 381 960
ABN 86 069 381 960



Overview

Message from the Chairman

ACTEW achieved strong financial results for the year ended 30 June 2012 with an after tax profit of $73.9M,
an increase of $13.1M on the previous year.

Financial assets decreased to $190.5M at 30 June 2012 (down from $309M in 2011) primarily to fund capital
expenditure. Gearing levels increased to 59% following additional borrowings of $214M. The Board is
maintaining close scrutiny on the gearing levels which have increased over the past couple of years as a
result of increased borrowings for the water security projects and dividend payments.

Our 50% ownership of the ActewAGL partnerships continues to be a strong commercial investment with
$81.8M profit recognised during the year. Despite increasing competition in the retail sector, ActewAGL is
the preferred supplier for the majority of energy customers in the ACT.

Dividends paid to our Shareholders, the ACT Government, totalled $67.4M and income tax equivalent
payments totalled $43.2M.

In November 2011 we sold our 18% shareholding in TransACT Communications Pty Ltd which resulted in
ACTEW receiving $4.9M from the proceeds of the sale. TransACT'’s innovative and state of the art
technology provides a broadband fibre optic cable network and telecommunication services and products
across the ACT.

Significant progress was made with the Enlarged Cotter Dam despite challenges from rain and floods which
resulted in disruption and delays to construction and an increase to costs. Completion of the dam is
scheduled for early 2013.

The Board approved the re-integration of the water and sewerage business in late 2011. This will allow
ACTEW the opportunity to transform the business in a way that is closely aligned with the Corporation’s
objectives. More than 340 staff will transfer to ACTEW on 1 July 2012 as a result of the re-integration.

We continued our commitment to the ACT and surrounding communities to support and enhance community
engagement and participation to fulfil our role as a socially responsible organisation. We provided major and
minor sponsorships and in-kind donations and support to 62 events, charities and organisations.

Jenny Goddard was appointed by the Shareholders to the Board in November 2011. Jenny brings a wealth
of knowledge, experience and complementary skills to the Board. The Shareholders also reappointed
Michael Easson, Wendy Caird and Allan Hawke for a further three years.

The Board established two committees: the Nomination Committee which will advise the Board on the
composition, skills, competencies and performance of the Board to ensure it adequately discharges its duties
and responsibilities; and the Safety and Environment Committee which will oversee safety and environment
matters, particularly work practices, compliance, audits and incident investigations.

Finally | thank my fellow Directors, Executives and Management and all Staff for their contribution to our
achievements during the year, and for their ongoing commitment to ACTEW.

3 4 S,

John Mackay AM
Chairman



Message from the Managing Director

The 2011-12 financial year has been a period of challenges, changes and inspiring hard work across the
ACTEW business. Our dams remained at or near capacity for the entire year which has been a relief for our
community after more than a decade of drought. The ACT had a very wet year, resulting in serious flooding
that had a massive impact on our largest water security project, the Cotter Dam enlargement.

Following increased rainfall across the ACT and region in late February and early March, the construction
team at the dam prepared for the eventual flood event by removing and/or stabilising equipment on the deck
of the wall and evacuating staff from the area. The reality of the flood hit late on 3 March with many
Canberran’s watching the event unfold via the ACTEW website DamCam, as a torrent of water flowed over
the incomplete wall. Damage was thankfully minimal and no one was injured however there was a two month
delay to construction before access to the site was obtained and it was re-established and safe to
recommence work.

A revision of the project cost and timeframe to complete was also necessary to take account of the delays
and site re-establishment costs. We now expect that the the mass concrete placement for the wall will be
completed around the end of this year and the final structural works and commissioning will be completed in
autumn 2013, at a cost of $404.7 million. By 30 June the new Cotter Dam had reached a height of 50 of its
80 metres, a remarkable achievement considering the unavoidable delays experienced during the year.
Despite the impediment of the wet weather to not only the Cotter Dam enlargement but our other important
water security project, the Murrumbidgee to Googong Water Transfer, they have progressed very well under
the circumstances and I'm pleased to say the latter was nearing completion at the end of the year.

Water usage has remained low, thanks in part to the above average rainfall, as well as the communities’
ongoing diligence and water saving efforts. In February this year we opened our new water efficient
community education garden, The Canberra Discovery Garden. The Garden, which is located at the National
Arboretum Canberra, focuses on not just water wise and sustainable gardening, but creating gardens that
can cope with the ever changing Canberra climate.

Following more than 11 years of ActewAGL operating and managing our water and sewerage business, we
considered it timely to review this arrangement and assess whether improvements could be made to better
serve our customers and Shareholders. A significant review was undertaken during the year and in late 2011
the Board approved the integration of the water and sewerage business into ACTEW from 1 July 2012.
Under the business name ACTEW Water, this change provides an exciting opportunity for business
innovation and transformation. | sincerely thank ActewAGL for providing such a high standard of service
since 2000.

The direct management and operation of the water and sewerage business by ACTEW, will achieve the right
balance between enhanced community outcomes, customer needs and profit. | look forward to this new era
for the Corporation.

| thank my colleagues at ACTEW, ActewAGL and the Bulk Water Alliance for their ongoing commitment and
professionalism during the year.

~

\\M&:g__s_7é:""'““—

Mark Sullivan AO
Managing Director



Investments
ActewAGL

ACTEW is a 50% owner of ActewAGL, a multi utility provider of electricity and gas services to the ACT and
surrounding regional New South Wales centres. ActewAGL comprises two partnerships: ActewAGL Retail (a
partnership between ACTEW Retail Limited and AGL ACT Retail Investments Pty Ltd); and ActewAGL
Distribution (a partnership between ACTEW Distribution Limited and Jemena Networks (ACT) Pty Limited).
ACTEW'’s water and sewerage assets and business were operated and maintained by ActewAGL until 30
June 2012.

Members of the ActewAGL Joint Venture Partnerships Board at 30 June 2012 were:

e Mr John Mackay AM — Chairman

e Mr Michael Fahey - Deputy Chairman
e Mr Paul Adams

e Mr Michael Easson AM

e Mr Lim Howe Run

e Mr Mark Sullivan AO

Details of ActewAGL's financial performance for 2011-12 can be found in the Annexed Reports at page 29.
More information on ActewAGL can be found at www.actewagl.com.au

In November 2011 ACTEW sold it's 18% shareholding in TransACT Communications Pty Limited.



Highlights

Water Security Projects

Despite some very challenging conditions, considerable progress has been made towards ACTEW's and the
ACT'’s largest water infrastructure project, the Enlarged Cotter Dam.

Of the total 380,000 cubic metres (m3) of concrete required to construct the dam, over 250,000m* had been
placed by the end of June 2012, taking the wall height to over 50 metres (m). Despite this achievement,
progress on the wall has been slower than anticipated due primarily to wet weather. Over the course of the
year the ACT continued to receive above average rainfall, slowing progress on construction. The most
significant delay was caused by severe flooding in late February and early March 2012 which resulted in a
2m high torrent of water coming over the new wall and halting construction for approximately two months.
Most of the temporary structures were damaged and required replacement, and equipment was also
damaged. Recovery works were required and construction on the site recommenced in May 2012. Safety
remained a priority and due to the enormity of the project, more than one million hours have been worked
on site since the project commenced.

Good progress was made on other aspects of the project including the intake tower and the artificial fish
habitat. The intake tower has now reached its full height of 65m and much of the internal fit out, including
installation of the valves and pipe work, has been completed.

Construction of artificial fish rock reef habitats within the Cotter catchment continued with approximately
6.4 kilometres (km) of the required 7km of habitat completed. Some revegetation and rehabilitation works
have commenced on areas of the construction site which are no longer in use. Revegetation and
rehabilitation works, including to Cotter Avenue, will continue through to project completion.

It is expected that the mass concrete placement for the new wall will be completed by the end of 2012
and the final structural works, commissioning, site demobilisation and rehabilitation will be completed by
April 2013.

Significant progress was also achieved on the Murrumbidgee to Googong Water Transfer pipeline, with the
installation and construction of all major infrastructure including 11.8km of pipe, the mini-hydro turbine and
generator, high lift and low lift pump stations, fish egg filtration screens, all major mechanical equipment, and
earthworks and landscaping completed. However rain events also impacted this project during the year
resulting in a one month delay to completion.

Construction of the pipeline has been completed and commissioning of the project is scheduled to conclude
in August 2012.

Water Supply and Demand

After a very wet 2010-11, where storages reached 100 per cent by December 2010, above average rainfall
in the period November 2011 to March 2012 ensured high inflows continued and storages remained close to
full. March 2012 was particularly wet with Canberra Airport recording around four times the March average
rainfall. Inflows over the financial year totalled 332 gigalitres (GL) which was well above the long-term
average of 228GL.
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Water consumption during the year amounted to 41.7GL. This represents a saving of 36.7% in per capita
demand, a favourable comparison with the ACT Government’s Think water, act water target of 12% by 2013
and 25% by 2023.

Net usage amounted to 11.1GL. This was due to continuing rainfall during the year which substantially
reduced water demand and increased return flows from the Lower Molonglo Water Quality Control Centre
(LMWQCC) to the Molonglo River of 30.6GL.

Testing of the quality of water in the reservoirs and catchment waterways was undertaken in accordance
with the Australian Drinking Water Guidelines. There were no breaches of the Guidelines.

Implementation of the Regional Source Water Protection Program continued with a number of programs
across the ACT and the upper Murrumbidgee River catchment to reduce and manage risks to the drinking
water supply being undertaken.

$22M was spent on capital works projects for water infrastructure during the year. Major projects
undertaken included new reservoirs and associated trunk mains for the development of new suburbs in
the Molonglo Valley and an ongoing program of network renewals and upgrades to older parts of the
water supply network.

Sewerage Operations

Investments were also made in capital works totalling $24M for sewerage assets. Major projects undertaken
included an ongoing program of renewals and upgrades to older parts of the sewerage network, and the
partial commissioning of a new sewage treatment plant for Uriarra Village. Following completion of a holistic
review of the sewerage system in 2010-11, several recommendations in the Canberra Sewerage Strategy
were addressed.

In December 2011, a Strategic Plan for the Fyshwick Treatment Plant was released. The Plan provides a
clear direction for the Plant and confirmed the capability of the site to provide adequate storage during
periods of peak wet weather flow. The Plan also provides the flexibility to continue to provide recycled water
from Fyshwick to parts of North Canberra.



In January 2012, an updated report was provided to the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) on the
context and implications of total dissolved solids (TDS) in the discharge from LMWQCC. The review of over
twenty years of river ecological monitoring data suggested that there have been no detrimental effects on
river health from current TDS levels in the discharge.

A strategic plan being developed for LMWQCC will be finalised in 2012-13.

Statistics

Cusiomars IFEelld 130893 134030 136590 138817 141045 143,731 146608 150310 154350
No. of dams 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
Capacity of dams (GL) 2154 154 2154 2116** 2074** 2074 2074 2074 2074 2074
Wi, af ridiasnbn ==+ ad ad ad ad ad a4 a4 a6 a6 aa
1"""'”” Ry of resmrvoles £ 891 g ga Bl gl Ba1 217 917 32
Mo of pumplng statioes A 21 23 23 23 23 23 P 25 25
L.lq:ﬂ'lnl'nllllﬂulﬂ bl 2P £ 4,013 = LT J T 280 205Y 30056 3,234 4179
Totalsxtractions (ML) = G5567 62262 50719 543480 51060 43656 44955 45133 40914 41629
Raintall (mm)=**** 340 463 583 629 428 455 511 612 RS 788
No. of customers 125785 128446 130355 133217 135241 137262 139794 142577 146231 150,065
Ne. of pumping stations 28 26 26 27 a7 rd a7 26 26 26
Length of malns (km} 2897 2821 2048 2985 2903 3014 3050 3004 3134 3aM

The above information is the most recent and best available at the time of production, and takes into account updates of previous years
information. Information supplied by ActewAGL and current as of July 2012.

*  Variation as a result of change to Water Services Association of Australia definition for length of mains.

**  Bathymetry survey down-rated storage capacity.

***  Not including treatment plant or recycled water reservoirs.

**** Includes water losses in network.

*+xxk Supplied by Bureau of Meteorology, recorded at Canberra Airport.

Environmental Management

The ACT Government's targets for greenhouse gas emissions established in the Climate Change and
Greenhouse Gas Reduction Act 2010 include:

e 40% reduction of 1990 emission levels by 2020;

e 80% reduction of 1990 emission levels by 2050;

e carbon neutrality by 2060; and

e 15% renewable energy supply by 2012 and 25% by 2020.

Significant analysis has been undertaken to identify the most cost effective and sustainable options for
achieving these targets and a number of initiatives are being pursued to achieve these targets in our water
business:

e improved energy efficiency and energy management of operations;
¢ ongoing fleet efficiency;

e large customer demand management for water consumption;

¢ hydro generation opportunities within our business;

e renewable energy certificates; and

e carbon sink forestry offsets.



18,750 tonnes of carbon offset certificates were retired to the Department of Climate Change and Energy
Efficiency. Based on 2010-11 data, more than 40% of the total emissions associated with the water business
were offset.

ACTEW has two biodiversity sites to offset the impacts from the Enlarged Cotter Dam and the
Murrumbidgee to Googong Water Transfer projects.

The Enlarged Cotter Dam plan offsets the impacts arising from the inundation of native vegetation from the
enlarged Cotter Reservoir. The offset area is located in the lower Cotter Catchment and includes erosion
control measures; weed control programs and native plantings and rehabilitation. The Plan also includes the
engagement of an Indigenous Green Team to assist in rehabilitation and native plantings.

The Murrumbidgee to Googong Water Transfer plan offsets the impacts arising from native vegetation
impacts of the pipeline. The offset site is in excess of 100 hectares (ha), and contains both endangered
ecological communities (Box-gum Grassy Woodland and Natural Temperate Grassland), and endangered
species (Small Purple Pea, Pink-tailed Worm Lizard). The area is managed for erosion control, weed control,
and feral animal control and is to be managed for conservation purposes in perpetuity.

Implementation of the Fish Management Program, which will ensure that threatened aquatic species, in
particular the Macquarie Perch, are protected during the construction and operation of the Enlarged Cotter
Dam, continued with the following outcomes:

e the design, construction and commissioning of a fish passage way at Pipeline Road Crossing on the
Cotter River which will allow Macquarie Perch to access new spawning areas when the enlarged
reservoir fills;

¢ implementing measures to keep the EHN virus (which is present downstream of the dam) from
entering the Cotter Reservoir, therefore preventing significant losses of Macquarie Perch; and

e continuing to implement a research project with the aim of establishing viable populations of
Macquarie Perch outside the Cotter Reservoir.
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Outlook

ACTEW's strategic outcomes for 2012-13 are:

Our Services

To be an industry leader in consistently providing safe, efficient and reliable
water and sewerage services.

Our Community support our community’s wellbeing through the provision of educational

To achieve community awareness of the value of our services, and to

services, sponsorships and community support programs.

Our Environment our impact on the environment in accordance with the ACT Government’s

To undertake our activities in a sustainable manner, reducing and offsetting

stated greenhouse gas and renewable energy targets.

Our Shareholders To maximise sustainable financial returns to our shareholders.

Our Water Future To provide a secure water future for the ACT.

Our Workplace

To continue to provide a workplace which is safe, challenging and
rewarding.

Our Investments

To maintain our investment in ActewAGL in a manner which best serves the
needs of ACTEW and our shareholder.

To achieve those aims, our top priorities are to:

complete construction of the Enlarged Cotter Dam, including the return of an enhanced Cotter
Precinct to the community;

commission the Murrumbidgee to Googong Water Transfer pipeline infrastructure;

implement the return to ACTEW of the management, operation and maintenance of its water and
sewerage infrastructure, focussing on safety, security and sustainability;

maintain high standards of service delivery and achieve or exceed agreed key performance
indicators in the management, operation and maintenance of ACTEW's water and sewerage
infrastructure;

work with relevant authorities to ensure interference or encroachment on water and sewerage assets
is managed efficiently and effectively, so as to maintain the viability of those assets and to ensure
issues such as sewer odours, are properly considered;

finalise the 2013-18 pricing submission to the Independent Competition and Regulatory Commission
(ICRC) and continue negotiations with the ICRC in the lead up to the release of its final
determination;

continue the development of strategies to meet ecologically sustainable development principles and
the ACT Government's greenhouse gas abatement strategy in ACTEW's water and sewerage
operations;

work with the ACT Government to develop and implement water efficiency management plans for
large water users;

continue to contribute to the ACT community by supporting community organisations, events and
initiatives;

continue the community engagement program with particular focus on education, sustainability and
environment;

continue active management of investments and provide appropriate support to ActewAGL for new
commercial investments; and

maintain financial liquidity levels through borrowings to fund capital expenditure projects and
dividend payments, while maintaining an acceptable level of gearing.

-11 -



Management Discussion and Analysis

The following financial information is based on audited Financial Statements for 2011-12 and 2010-11.

Operating Result

ACTEW recorded a net profit after income tax equivalents for 2011-2012 of $73.9M (2010-11 $60.8M).
There were a number of factors that contributed to this performance:

e Water and sewerage revenue was $30.7M higher than prior year, mainly attributable to increased
water and sewerage revenue from the regulatory determination;

e The ActewAGL investment continues to be a very profitable investment for ACTEW with joint venture
income of $81.8M;

e Operational costs were $13.7M higher than 2010-11 mainly due to contractual increases under the
Utilities Management Agreement, higher project costs and a reversal of an accrued penalty in 2010-
11, reducing the 2010-11 operational costs;

¢ Anincrease in finance costs of $4.5M mainly due to increased net borrowings offset by a decrease
in CPlin 2011-12;

e Anincrease in depreciation expense of $8.9M mainly as a result of accelerated depreciation for the
‘old’ Cotter Dam, which became obsolete in 2011-12; and

e Offset by a decrease of $9.3m compared to 2010-11 for impairment of assets relating to carbon
credits and water licences.

Total Revenue

During 2011-12 ACTEW derived $362M in revenue and distributions. The components of this are depicted in
the following graph:

Components of Total ACTEW Revenue of $362M for 2011-12

Other
Gifted Assets 6%
1%

ActewAGL JV
23%

Sewerage
33%
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Comparison to 2010-11 Total Revenue

Total revenue of $362M was $30M higher than 2010-11. The main factor was:

e Water and sewerage revenue was $30.7M higher than 2010-11 mainly due to increased water and
sewerage revenue from the regulatory determination.

Total Expenditure

During 2011-12 ACTEW incurred $288M in expenditure. The components of this are depicted in the
following graph:

Components of Total ACTEW Expenditure of $288M for 2011-12

Cost of Sales
9% Depreciation
14%

Tax
11%

Finance
22%

Administration
6%

Impairment.
1% .

Operational
37%

Comparison to 2010-11 Total Expenditure

Total expenditure was $17M higher than 2010-11 mainly due to the following factors:

e Finance costs were $4.5M higher than 2010-11 due to increased net borrowings with a $296.5M
borrowing in June 2011 and a further $214.1M borrowing in May 2012. This increase is offset by a
decrease in interest paid on CPI-linked borrowings as a result of lower CPI in 2011-12;

e Operational costs were $13.7M higher than 2010-11 mainly due to contractual increases under the
Utilities Management Agreement, higher project costs and a reversal of an accrued penalty in 2010-
11, reducing the 2010-11 operational costs;

e Anincrease in depreciation expense of $8.9M mainly as a result of accelerated depreciation for the
‘old’ Cotter Dam, which became obsolete in 2011-12;

e Offset by a decrease of $9.3M compared to 2010-11 in impairment assets relating to carbon credits
and water licences; and

e Offset by a decrease in income tax expense of $2.4M.

-13 -



Assets

ACTEW has $2,698M in assets at 30 June 2012. The components are as depicted in the following graph:

Components of ACTEW Assets of $2,698M at 30 June 2012

ActewAGL Joint

Venture
21%
Property, plant &
equipment
68%

Intangibles

1%

Receivables

3%

Liquid Securities
%

ACTEW has a book value investment of $1,841M in property, plant and equipment. This mainly consists of
ACTEW'’s water and sewerage infrastructure assets. Capital expenditure has increased significantly due to
the construction of the Enlarged Cotter Dam and Murrumbidgee to Googong Water Transfer under the Water
Security Program.

ACTEW has a book value investment of $552.5M in the ActewAGL joint venture that operates in the energy

sector. The energy business consists of two separate operations, energy retailing and distribution. Both are
conducted under the joint venture arrangements.

Liquidity

2011-12 2010-11

Description Actual Actual

$'000 $'000
Current Assets 273,523 371,371
Current Liabilities 145,063 196,160
Current Ratio 1.89 1.89

The 2011-12 current ratio continues to be at a high level resulting from cash received from borrowings being
recorded as a current asset and a corresponding non-current liability.

-14 -



Total Liabilities

ACTEW has $1,755M in liabilities. The components are as depicted in the following graph:

Deferred Tax Balances

Total Liabilities of $1,755M at 30 June 2012

Payables  pyoyisions

5% 206

18%

Borrowings
75%

The major components are as follows:

¢ OQutstanding borrowings at 30 June 2012 are $1,359M. These borrowings have increased in recent
years to fund large general and water security capital expenditure. ACTEW borrowed a further
$214.1M in May 2012 in the form of an eight year Medium Term Note.

o Deferred tax net liability at 30 June 2012 of $266M. This amount is mainly from higher income tax
expense compared to income tax equivalent payments. The lower income tax payments are a result
of previous tax depreciation being higher than accounting depreciation in calculating the tax profit
compared to the accounting profit in both ACTEW and ActewAGL Distribution.

Payments to the ACT Government

Payments to the ACT Government during 2011-12 were $67.4M as dividends and $43.2M as income tax

equivalent payments.

-15 -



Consultation and Scrutiny Reporting

Community Engagement

We continued to actively engage with the community during the year, with the Enlarged Cotter Dam
attracting a high level of interest as construction continued. The new water wise garden, the Canberra
Discovery Garden, located at the National Arboretum Canberra was officially opened by the ACT Chief
Minister in February 2012. Details of the community consultation and education program activities
undertaken during the year are outlined below.

Project/Event/Display

Purpose

Group/Individuals

Information Session —
Williamsdale Road Closure
02.08.11

Information session — 40+ visitors

Williamsdale, Burra and region
residents

Floriade 18.09.11 — 16.10.11

Showcase water efficient garden
with model of Enlarged Cotter Dam

ACT residents and visitors

Friends of the Cotter Picnic
Day 17.09.11

Guided tour of the Cotter Dam
Discovery Trail — 100+ visitors

Friends of the Cotter Community
Group

Waterwise Gardening
Workshop at Floriade
18.09.11

Water efficient gardening

ACT residents and visitors

Waterwise Gardening
Workshop at Floriade
15.10.11

Water efficient gardening

ACT residents and visitors

Enlarged Cotter Dam Open
Day 26.11.11

Tour — 1,800+ visitors

ACT residents and visitors

Opening of the Canberra
Discovery Garden 12.02.12

Grand opening 1000+ visitors

ACT residents and visitors

Keys to Canberra 07.03.12

Display on Cotter Dam Education
Curriculum — 89 visitors

ACT teachers excursion expo

Monthly opening of the
Canberra Discovery Garden
11.03.12

Monthly open day and presentation
250+ visitors

ACT residents and visitors

Canberra Discovery Garden
as part of the Festival of the
Forests 01.04.12

Festival of the Forests 1000+
visitors

ACT residents and visitors

Monthly opening of the
Canberra Discovery Garden
13.05.12

Monthly open day and presentation
- 300+ visitors

ACT residents and visitors

Retirement and Lifestyle Expo

18.05.12 — 20.05.12

Display on water saving and water
security projects

ACT residents and visitors

Information Session —
Murrumbidgee to Googong
project update 21.05.12

Information session — 30+ visitors

Williamsdale, Burra and region
residents

Enlarged Cotter Dam Open
Day 26.05.12

Bus tours — 1,270+ visitors

ACT and region community
members

Monthly opening of the
Canberra Discovery Garden
10.06.12

Monthly open day and presentation
- 400+ visitors

ACT residents and visitors

Guided Tours of Cotter Dam
Discovery Trall

Guided tour for schools and interest
groups — 12 separate
groups/schools - 569 visitors

ACT and interstate schools,
community and interest groups

-16 -




Internal and External Scrutiny

The Auditor-General issued seven audit performance reports in 2011-12. ACTEW was included in one audit,
Report No. 5 of 2011 - 2010-11 Financial Audits which was issued in December 2011. No recommendations
were made about ACTEW.

Legislative Assembly Committees’ Inquiries and Reports

In December 2011 ACTEW appeared before the Public Accounts Committee which was inquiring into
2010-11 annual and financial reports. The Committee released its report in May 2012 and made ten
recommendations, none of which required a response from ACTEW. One recommendation which related to
ACTEW, requested the ACT Government put in place formal arrangements for the involvement of ACTEW in
discussions about the development of the ACT’s non-potable water strategy.

In June 2012 ACTEW appeared before the Select Committee on Estimates which was inquiring into
the Government's 2012-13 Appropriation Bill. The Committee’s inquiry had not been completed by 30
June 2012.

Legislative and Policy Based Reporting

Risk Management and Internal Audit

At 30 June 2012, the Audit and Risk Management Committee comprised three Non-Executive Directors: Mr
Michael Easson (Chairman), Dr Allan Hawke and Ms Jenny Goddard. Ms Wendy Caird was also a Member
of the Committee for part of the year. The Committee met five times in 2011-12.

Quarterly reviews and the annual review of the risk register were undertaken in accordance with the
International Risk Management Standard 1SO 31000:2009 and provided to the Committee and the Board.
The risk register addresses risks associated with the company’s responsibilities, activities and
accountabilities. Separate risk registers are maintained for the water security projects and by ActewAGL
for the maintenance and operation of the water and sewerage assets and business.

ACTEW'’s auditor is the ACT Auditor-General and internal audit services are provided by
PricewaterhouseCoopers.

Fraud Prevention

The fraud prevention program comprises policies and procedures for the prevention, reporting and
investigation of fraudulent activities and practices within and against the Corporation. The updated Fraud
Prevention and Whistleblower Program was released in October 2011. There were no reports or allegations
of fraud or corruption within ACTEW during the year.

Public Interest Disclosure

The Public Interest Disclosure Act 1994 provides for the reporting of wrong doing and for the rights and
protection for people who report corrupt, illegal or improper conduct or substantial waste of public resources.

ACTEW has guidelines and a corporate procedure for making and investigating public interest disclosures.
These are available from the Company Secretary, ACTEW Corporation Limited, GPO Box 366, Canberra
ACT 2601, telephone 6248 3111.

There were no public interest disclosures made during the year.
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Freedom of Information

ACTEW, a company wholly owned by the ACT Government and established under the Corporations
Act 2001, is subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 1989.

Section 7 Statement

ACTEW owns the ACT’s water and sewerage business and assets and is a 50% owner of ActewAGL.
ACTEW is governed by a seven person board. ACTEW's office is located in the central business district,
is wheelchair accessible and central to public transport.

ACTEW is responsible for the implementation and management of the Utilities (Water Conservation)
Regulation 2006. The Water Conservation Office provides a telephone hotline service to inform and educate
the community about Permanent Water Conservation Measures and the Temporary Water Restrictions
Scheme, and receive reports of alleged breaches of restrictions. The Office also undertakes community
consultation through public workshops, community events and print, radio, television and website
advertising.

Documents in the possession of ACTEW relate to all business and operational activities and may be
requested from the Corporation’s registered office which is located at Level 5, ActewAGL House, 40 Bunda
Street, Canberra.

Section 8 Statement
The legislative instruments upon which ACTEW administers Permanent Water Conservation Measures and
Temporary Water Restrictions are as follows:

» Australian Capital Territory, Utilities (Water Conservation) Declaration 2006 (No 2), Notifiable Instrument
NI2006-475;

« Magistrates Court Act 1930;

« Magistrates Court (Utilities Water Conservation Infringement Notices) Regulation 2006;

« Scheme of Water Conservation Measures;

« Scheme of Temporary Water Restrictions on the Use of Water from ACTEW Corporation Water Supply
System;

« Utilities Act 2000;

« Utilities (Water Conservation) Regulation 2006; and

« Utilities (Water Restrictions Scheme) Approval 2006 (No 1), Disallowable Instrument DI2006-212, and
Scheme of Temporary Water Restrictions.

These documents are available on the ACT Legislation Register website www.legislation.act.gov.au

A full list of internal documentation ACTEW uses in the administration of Permanent Water Conservation
Measures and Temporary Water Restrictions is available upon request from the Water Conservation Office
on 6248 3131.

Section 79 Statement

Six applications were made during 2011-12 to access documents. No documents were held for one request,
three requests were granted partial access to the documents, one request is pending clarification and one
applicant requested a review which is under consideration. No charges or application fees were paid or
requested.

General inquiries and requests for access to documents held by ACTEW can be made to the Executive
Officer, ACTEW Corporation Limited, GPO Box 366, Canberra ACT 2601, phone 6248 3111, email
actew.exec@actew.com.au
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Internal Accountability

Corporate Governance

ACTEW has reporting and compliance obligations under Commonwealth and ACT legislation including
Corporations Act 2001, Privacy Act 1989, Territory-owned Corporations Act 1990, Work Health and Safety
Act 2011, Utilities Act 2000, Water Resources Act 2007, Environment Protection Act 1997, Water and
Sewerage Act 2000 and the Public Health Act 1997. A number of licences, authorisations, agreements and
regulations govern the management and operations of the water and sewerage business. Details of
compliance for 2011-12 are included in the Financial Statements at page 28.

ACTEW'’s corporate governance structures and practices provide the framework for the management and
achievement of the corporation’s objectives. It includes Board and Committee charters, policies, procedures,
delegations, guidelines, a code of conduct, a risk management register, an annual internal audit plan and a
legislative compliance manual. The documents detail and promote the high standards of governance,
accountability and compliance required of all personnel. Compliance and information sessions were
conducted for all staff on various legislative requirements and obligations.

ACTEW has agreed commercial and business objectives, activities and priorities with the voting
shareholders. These are detailed in an annual Statement of Corporate Intent (SCI). The 2011-12 SCI was
tabled in the ACT Legislative Assembly on 16 August 2011. Quarterly reports on the progress of priorities
outlined in the SCI, financial and operational matters, as well as reports and briefings on key and emerging
issues, were provided to the voting shareholders during the year.

ACTEW'’s code of conduct outlines the high standards of honesty, integrity, ethical and law-abiding
behaviour expected of all ACTEW personnel. There were no breaches of the code during the year.

Members of the ACTEW Board

At 30 June 2012 the Board comprised seven Directors: six Non-Executive Directors and one Executive
Director. The Board met ten times during the year. Directors’ profiles are outlined below. Details of
attendance at Board and Committee meetings are on page 28 in the Financial Statements.

John Mackay AM, BA, FAIM, MAICD- Chairman

John Mackay was appointed Chairman in July 2008 and is Chairman of the Board’'s Remuneration and
Nomination Committee. He is also Chairman of ActewAGL and is on the Board of Governors for the National
Arboretum Canberra.

Mr Mackay is Chancellor of the University of Canberra. He is a Director of Canberra Investment Corporation
Limited, the Little Company of Mary Healthcare and Datapod Australia Pty Limited, and the Canberra
Raiders. Mr Mackay was appointed the inaugural Chairman of the Canberra Glassworks in 2006 and retired
from the position in January 2011. Mr Mackay was Chief Executive Officer of ACTEW from 1998 until 2000.
He was appointed Chief Executive Officer of ActewAGL in late 2000 and held the position until his retirement
in 2008.

Mr Mackay was appointed a Member of the Order of Australia in 2004, Canberra Citizen of the Year in 2008
and awarded an honorary doctorate from the University of Canberra in 2009.

Michael Easson AM, BA (Hons), FAICD - Deputy Chairman

Michael Easson is Chairman of the EG Property Group, a business consultant to Allens Arthur Robinson, a
Director of ING Real Estate Group and Stadium Australia Management Limited, and a Member of the
ActewAGL Joint Venture Partnerships Board and Audit and Risk Management Committee.

Mr Easson has been a Director since July 1995 and Deputy Chairman since May 1996. He is Chairman of

ACTEW'’s Audit and Risk Management Committee and a Member of the Remuneration and Nomination
Committees. Mr Easson was appointed a Member of the Order of Australia in 1998.
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Mark Sullivan AO, BEc, FCPA, FAIM, MAICD — Managing Director

Mark Sullivan was appointed Managing Director in July 2008. He is a member of the ActewAGL Joint
Venture Partnerships Board and Safety and Environment Committee, the Australian Taxation Office Audit
Committee and the John James Memorial Foundation Limited Board. Mr Sullivan is a Member of the
ACTEW Remuneration and Nomination Committees, and the Safety and Environment Committee from 1
July 2012.

Mr Sullivan was Secretary of the Department of Veterans' Affairs (DVA) and President of the Repatriation
Commission and Chair of the Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Commission (2004-2008), Secretary
of the Department for Family and Community Services (2001-2004), Chief Executive Officer of the Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander Commission (1999-2001), and Deputy Secretary of the Department of Immigration
and Multicultural Affairs (1988-1999). He has extensive senior management experience in both the private
and public service sectors including with WANG Australia, SBS, the Department of Social Security and the
Australian Taxation Office.

Mr Sullivan received an Australian Centenary Medal in 2001 and was appointed an Officer of the Order of
Australia in 2008.

Dr Allan Hawke AC, BSc (Hons), PhD (ANU), FAIM, FIPAA, FAICD — Director

Dr Hawke was appointed to the Board in December 2009 and is a Member of the Audit and Risk
Management Committee, the Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee. He holds a Bachelor of
Science degree with first class honours and is a Doctor of Philosophy (ANU).

Dr Hawke was Secretary of the Department of Veterans’ Affairs (1994-1996), Department of Transport and
Regional Services (1996-1999) and the Department of Defence (1999-2002). He was Australian High
Commissioner to New Zealand (2003-2005) and Chancellor of the Australian National University (2006-
2009).

He is Chairman of the Civil Aviation Safety Authority, Chairman of the Independent Communications
Committee, and a Director of Datacom, ASPI, the Australian War Memorial and the Canberra Raiders.

Dr Hawke was awarded an Australian Centenary Medal in 2001 and appointed a Companion of the Order
of Australia in 2010.

Wendy Caird MAICD — Director

Ms Caird was appointed to the Board in December 2009 and was a Member of the Audit and Risk
Management Committee until May 2012. Ms Caird is a Member of the Remuneration and Nomination
Committees and will take up the position of Chair of the Safety and Environment Committee on 1 July 2012.
She is a Member of the Australian Institute of Company Directors.

Ms Caird has held a number of positions with Public Services International (France) including Co-chair Asia
Pacific Region (1998-2002), Member of the Executive Board (1997-2002), Global Director of the Quality
Public Services campaign (2002—-2006) and a Member of the Global Coordinating Committee of the "Global
Call to Action Against Poverty (Make Poverty History)" campaign (2005-2006).

She held a number of executive positions with the Community and Public Sector Union (Australia) from
1983, including as NSW Branch Secretary, until her appointment as National Secretary in 1993. During this
period she was Vice President of the Australian Council of Trade Unions and an Executive Member of the
NSW Labour Council. She represented Australia at International Labour Organisation meetings, including as
Co-chair of the Workers Group.

Ms Caird is a small business owner, Vice President of the Kangaroo Valley Tourist Association, and a
member of the KV Community Association and KV Environment Group.
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Rachel Peck - BEng (Civil) (Hons), MBA, GAICD — Director
Rachel Peck was appointed to the Board on 2 May 2011 and is a Member of the Remuneration and
Nomination Committees, and a Member of the Safety and Environment Committee from 1 July 2012.

She is Principal of peckvonhartel. Ms Peck is a former Divisional Council Member of the Property Council of
Australia (ACT) and previously held a number of other committee positions with the Council including as a
Member of the Infrastructure Committee, the Economic Development Committee and the Planning
Committee. Ms Peck was an Interim Board Member of the Canberra International Arboretum from 2005 until
2006.

Ms Peck attended the Australia 2020 Summit and in 2010 completed a Masters of Business Administration
at the Melbourne Business School. She was awarded a Future Leaders’ Award in 2006 and was the Telstra
ACT Young Business Woman of the Year in 2008. She is a Graduate of the Australian Institute of Company
Directors.

Jenny Goddard - BCOM (Hons), MAICD - Director

Ms Goddard was appointed to the Board for a three year term in November 2011 and is a Member of the
Audit and Risk Management Committee, the Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee. Ms
Goddard is Chair of the Australian Solar Institute Limited; a non Executive Director of the Grains Research
and Development Corporation and Chair of their Audit and Risk Committee; and a Member of the Australian
Fisheries Management Authority Commission. She is a Member of the Australian Institute of Company
Directors.

During her twenty-three year career in the Australian Public Service, she held a number of senior executive
positions including as an economist in the Department of Treasury. As a Deputy Secretary in the Department
of Prime Minister and Cabinet, Ms Goddard advised the Prime Minister on a wide range of macroeconomic,
industry, infrastructure, water, environment and climate change policy issues.

Executives

Mark Sullivan AO, BEc, FCPA, FAIM, MAICD — Managing Director
Mr Sullivan is responsible for the corporate and strategic management of the company.

Ross Knee, MENng (Civil) — Executive Manager Water

Mr Knee commenced with ACTEW in 2005. He is responsible for the strategic management of the water and
sewerage system operations, planning and capital works, regulatory and licence compliance, sustainability,
and research and development. Mr Knee is a Chartered Professional Engineer and a Director of ACTEW
Distribution Limited and ACTEW Retail Limited.

Simon Wallace B.Com, CPA — Chief Financial Officer

Simon Wallace was appointed Chief Financial Officer in May 2011. He commenced with ACTEW in 2004. He
holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree from the Australian National University and is a Certified Practicing
Accountant. Mr Wallace is a Director of ACTEW Distribution Limited and ACTEW Retail Limited.

Michele Norris FAICD FAIM - Company Secretary

Ms Norris commenced with ACTEW in 1999 and was appointed Company Secretary in December 2003. She
is responsible for the management and coordination of corporate governance, statutory compliance and
reporting, secretariat services and support to the Board, government liaison and reporting, and corporate
and governance legal matters for the Corporation and subsidiary companies. Ms Norris is Company
Secretary of ACTEW Distribution Limited and ACTEW Retail Limited. She is a Fellow of the Australian
Institute of Company Directors, a Fellow of the Australian Institute of Management, an Affiliate of Chartered
Secretaries Australia and a Justice of the Peace.
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Remuneration

The voting shareholders determine the remuneration for Directors. The Board meets as the Remuneration
Committee. The Committee met once during the year. Members of the Board’s Committees and Directors of
ACTEW Distribution Limited and ACTEW Retail Limited are not remunerated.

Name and Position $ Short $ Post $ Other | $ $ Total
term employment long Termination
benefits benefits term benefits
superannuation | benefits
DIRECTORS
John Mackay
Non Executive Chairman 60,084 6,008 i i 66,093
Michael Eas;on . 34,519 3,452 - - 37,971
Non Executive Director
Mark Sullivan 758,914 | 95,124 : . 854,037
Managing Director
Wendy Caird
Non Executive Director 30,018 3,002 i i 33,020
Rachel Peck
Non Executive Director 30,018 3,002 i i 33,020
Allan Hawke
Non Executive Director 30,018 3,002 i i 33,020
Jenny Goddard
Non Executive Director 19,281 1,928 - - 21,209

(from 1 November 2011)

Ted Mathews

Non Executive Director 808 73 - - 881
(ceased 2 July 2011)

EXECUTIVES AND SENIOR
MANAGERS

Ross Knee

Executive Manager Water 414,383 55,252 - - 469,634

Simon Wallace

Chief Financial Officer 261,875 25,549 i i 287,424

Michele Norris

220,106 30,725 - - 250,831
Company Secretary

lan Carmody
Director, Water Security 463,518 41,194 - - 504,713
Operations

Kirsten Bartlett
Community Engagement 73,775 14,053 - 68,862 156,691
Manager (until 9 March 2012)

Chris Webb Communications

Director (from12 March 2012) 95,367 14,847 i i 110,214

TOTAL 2,492,684 | 297,210 - 68,862 2,858,756
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Staffing Profile

ACTEW'’s organisational structure reflects the diversity of the company’s responsibilities and functions.

Staff have high levels of accountability for business and investment performance, governance, and
regulatory and licence compliance and must have the relevant professional and technical knowledge,
experience and skills. Responsibilities for the day to day management of the Corporation are outlined in the
organisational chart below.

ACTEW Board

Managing
Director

Mark Sullivan

Chief Financial
Officer

Communications
and Community

Director Executive Company
Water Security Manager Secretary
Projects Water

Engagement
Chris Webb

Michele Norris Simon Wallace

lan Carmody Ross Knee

At 30 June 2012 there were 38 employees. The employee profile is detailed below.

Male employees 21
Female employees 17
Full time employees 35
Part time employees 3
Age 20-30 9
Age 30-40 13
Age 40-50 5
Age 50-60 7
Age 60+ 4
Executive and Governance 9
staff

Finance staff 6
Water staff 6
Water Security Projects staff 11
Community Engagement and 6
Communications staff
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Workplace Health and Safety

ACTEW is committed to providing and maintaining the highest possible standard of health, safety and
welfare for its employees. ACTEW'’s occupational health and safety policy applies to all employees and
activities within the Corporation.

The workplace health and safety program Always Safe is an integrated health, safety and environment
(HSE) management system based on International and Australian/New Zealand standards for occupational
health, safety and environment management.

ACTive, a health and wellness program offers a range of activities and professional assistance to help
employees manage their health and wellness. During the year, health and fithess assessments, gym
memberships, free flu vaccinations, men's and women's health information sessions and testing, weight
management sessions as well as briefings on nutrition and personal fitness training were provided to staff.

Human Rights Act

ACTEW’s Human Rights Policy Statement outlines the Corporation’s commitment to respecting and
protecting human rights and applies to all activities and functions. There were no reports of matters or
activities which contravened the Act during the year.

Community Grants/Assistance/Sponsorship

ACTEW provides sponsorships, donations and in-kind support to a variety of events, organisations and
activities. There are two programs: Major Events and Community Support.

Major Events fall into five categories: cultural, arts, sport, education and community. Details of sponsorships
provided during the year are outlined below.

Name Purpose Amount
Canberra Symphony Orchestra Grand Gala Concert $40,000
Llewellyn Concerts $20,000
Canberra Area Theatre (CAT) Awards Annual Theatre Awards $20,000
Royal National Capital Agricultural Society | National Wine Show of Australia $10,000
Bell Shakespeare Theatre Company “Hearts in a Row” Theatre Access Program $10,000
Australian Water Association National Water Week Water Leaders’ Dinner $2,500
Canberra Youth Music Inc Youth Music Festival $10,000
Canberra Women'’s Golf Classic International Golf Tournament $40,000
Canberra International Music Festival Annual Music Festival $25,000
National Arboretum Canberra Voices in the Forest Concert $30,000
Fastpitch Softball League ACT International Softball Skins Tournament $5,000
Australian National Eisteddfod National Operatic Aria Competition $5,000
National Gallery of Australia Ballet Russes Exhibition $62,500
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The Community Support Program provides sponsorship, financial and in-kind assistance to organisations
that provide community support services and programs, and various community activities which provide and
encourage community access and participation. Details of support provided during the year are as follows:

Name Purpose Amount
Artists Society of Canberra Along the Molonglo annual art exhibition $2,000
Queanbeyan Art Society Along the Molonglo annual art exhibition $1,000
The Canberra Hospital Paediatrics Unit Donation $5,000
Barnardos Children’s Foundation Annual golf fundraising day $15,000
Australian Water Association ACT Branch | Two student research prize $2,000
Canberra Cancerians Fundraising event $5,700
Cancer Council ACT Annual fundraising golf day $6,000
Australian Foundation for Mental Health Donation $5,000
Research

Order of Australia Association ACT ACT Student Citizenship Awards $3,000
Branch

Community Radio Station 2XX Landcare Program $1,100
The Salvation Army Donation $5,000
Australian Red Cross Donation $5,000
The Smith Family Donation $5,000
St Vincent de Paul Donation $5,000
Lifeline Canberra Donation $4,000
Pegasus Riding for the Disabled Donation $5,000
ArtSound FM Donation $5,000
Legacy ANZAC Concert $5,000
Malkara School Fundraising event $9,000
Calisthenics ACT Sponsorship of the ACT team $5,000
Breast Cancer Foundation Pink fundraising dinner $10,000
Vietnam Veterans’ Motor Cycle Club Donation $3,000
Ronald McDonald House Fundraising event $3,750
Solid Young Fullas Aboriginal Corporation | Donation $7,500
Menslink Fundraising activities $5,000
Rotary Club of Queanbeyan West Donation to charity art show $700
ACT Eden Monaro Cancer Support Fundraising event $3,850
Group

Canberra Amateur Swimming Club Annual swimming event $1,000
Muscular Dystrophy Foundation Fundraising event $1,400
Lifeline Donation $415
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Solid Young Fellas Sponsorship of indigenous rugby team $5,000

Australian Federal Police Donation to Chequered Ribbon Association $5,000
Craft ACT Sponsorship of production of catalogue $2,000
Kidsafe ACT Inc Donation $5,000
Diabetes ACT Fundraising event $3,500
Niki van Buuren Para Equestrian World Championships $5,000
Ricky Stuart Foundation Donation $8,250
Calvary Health Care ACT Donation to International Nurses and Midwives $1,000

Week 2012 Exhibition

Snowy Hydro Southcare Donation $5,000
Karinya House Donation $2,000
ACT Schools Rugby League Sponsorship of international game $7,500
St Vinnies CEO Sleepout Donation $1,250
Scouts Australia Donation $2,500
SIDS - Red Nose Day Donation $2,000
Anglicare Donation to fundraising appeal $15,000
Canberra Repertory Society Sponsorship of show $7,500
Hartley Lifecare Donation $1,000
Tuggeranong Hawks Football Club Player sponsorships $1,000

Territory Records Act

A records management program was in place as required by the Territory Records Office (TRO) as at 30
June 2012. The TRO has worked with ACTEW to review their sector-specific retention and disposal
schedules to align with the whole of Government record keeping model. As a result of this collaboration, six
active schedules will be consolidated into two. This will provide for easier and more effective sentencing of
water and sewerage management records when used with the updated document and records management
system being implemented in 2012-13.

Commissioner for the Environment

The Commissioner undertook an investigation into Lake Burley Griffin, which is the responsibility of the
Federal Government, and included information about the management of ACTEW'’s Canberra Sewerage
Network and Fyshwick Treatment Plant. The Commissioner also produced a State of the Environment report
which included input from ACTEW.

Ecologically Sustainable Development

ACTEW participates in ActewAGL's Be Green campaign, which encourages staff to reduce their impact

on the environment both at work and home. During 2011-12 ACTEW and ActewAGL reduced their electricity
use by approximately 538,671 kilowatt hours, saved 1,322 kilolitres of water and decreased paper usage by
317 reams, compared to the previous year.

Seven vehicles are leased for business purposes. Three vehicles including one hybrid sedan are used
by staff to attend public events and meetings, and four vehicles are used for the water security projects.

Detailed information on ACTEW’s environmental initiatives and activities are outlined on page 9.
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Model Litigant Guidelines

ACTEW is a separate legal entity from the Territory and utilises the services of a number of legal firms
including King & Wood Mallesons and Minter Ellison.

These firms act in a manner consistent with, and in accordance with, the Model Litigant Guidelines in
undertaking work associated with litigation conducted by ACTEW and its subsidiary companies. This is in
addition to their obligations and professional duties in relation to practicing as a solicitor under the Legal
Profession Act 2006 (ACT), the Legal Profession Regulation 2007 (ACT) and the Legal Profession
(Solicitors) Rules 2007 (ACT).
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ACTEW Corporatbon Lnited and Controdled Endities

Directors’ Report

For the year ended 30 June 3012

The directors prasant their report on the financial report of ACTEW Corporation Limiled (ACTEW) and
the: enlities il controlied at the end of, or during, the year ended 30 Juna 2012,

Directors

The foflowing persons were directors of ACTEW during the whole of the financial year and up to the
date of this repor unloss olherwise indicabad:

John Angus Mackay AM, Chairman

Michssid Bamard Easson AM, Depuly Chairman
Mark Anthooy Sullivan A0

Edward William Mathews PSM [unfl 2 July 2011)
Allan Dowglas Hawke AC

Wendy Calrd

Rachd Sarah Harlol Peck

Janny Lois Goddard (from 1 Movermber 2011)

i & = & &8 8 & W

Refer o pages 18-21 of the Annual Report for information on direclors’ expariance and qualifications,

Company Secratary

Michets MNoms joingd ACTEW in August 1999 as Legal Compliance Education Manager and in 2000
was appointed Assistant Company Secratary and in Decomber 2003, Company Secratary, Sha is
responsible for the managernent and coordination of corporate governance, statulory compliance and
reparting, secrotanat services and support o the Board, govemnment liaison and reparting, and lagal
matiers for the Corporation and subsidiany companies. Ms Moris is Company Secrelary of ACTEW
Distribution Limited and ACTEW Retad Limied. She is a Feliow of the Austrakan Institute of Company
Direciors, & Fallow of the Australian Institute of Management, an Affiliate of Charbered Secraiaries
Australia and a Justice of the Peace,

Directors' Meatings

Ten direciors” meslings wera held during the fnancial yvear, The Board's four Commiliees also med
during the year. The Audil and Risk Management Commitiee met five imes during the year, The entire
ACTEW Board meets a8 the Remuneration Committee. The Remuneration Commities met once during
the year. The Momination Commétes mel once during the year.

Deails of directors” attendance at these meetings: 5 oullined below,



Director ACTEW Board mwﬁmmlt:m mmcmmﬂmm mﬁ

Meetings Meeatings Meotings | Meetings
J A Mackay 10 {10} 00} 1(1) 101}
M B Easson 810} 5 (5) 1(1) 1{1}
M A Sullivan 10 (10} L)) 1{1) 1{1)
E W Mathews 0 _{0) 0 (0} 040} 0 (0)
A D Hawke 10 (10} i1} 14(1) 1{1)
W Caind 10 (10} 4 (4) 1{1) {1
R 5 H Peck 10(10) 0 (0} 1{1) 1{1]
J L Goddard & (7) 4 {4) 1(1) (1]

Figures in brackets indicate fotal number of meetings directors were obigible o attend. Actual number of
meatings attended i not bracketed,

Principal Activities

The principal activities of ACTEW during the year wana b

Supply water

Promote and manage the susteinable use of ensrgy and wabes

Provide sewerage serices
Linderake other related business or activity

The principal activites of the subsidiary companias wera as follows:

= ACTEW Ratall Limited — a holding company for ACTEW's intenest in the Retail Partnership of
e ActewAGL Joinl Vienlure

=  ACTEW Disinbution Limited — a holding company for ACTEW's interest in the Disirbution
Partnership of the ActevsAGL Jaint Ventume




Review and results of operations
A gurmmary of the rivenud and resulls is sal out below:

2012 2011

£ millban £ millon

Revenue (excludes ActewAGL joint vanture profits) ZTaa 2480

Profit bafore income taxexpense 1048 4.1

Incoma fax 305 333

Profit for the year T34 G0LE
Paymaents to ACT Gowarmment

interim dividend for currant yaar profit 856 490

Final dividend for presous year profil 118 167

674 657

Tax equivalent paymonts 432 403

Total payments o ACT Gowmmaent {108 106.0

Prodit for the wear increasad from prior year dua to Increased waler and sewer revenug rom ha
reguiatory determination and a decreasa in impairment of assets included in prior year required wnder
Austraiinn Accounting Standards. This is offsed by increased depreciation expanses relating bo [ wiila
off of the ‘old” Cotter Dam, which has become obsolete.

Dividands

An intesm dividend of 555.6m (2011 terim: $49m) was paid in June 2012, The direciors have
recommanded tha paymant of 8 2011-12 final dividend of 318.4m (2011 final: 511.8m),

Significant changes In the state of affalrs

ACTEW has underiaken a Medium Term Note bormoving in May 2012 and recaived 52 14m to fund
future capital works projects and expenditure mainly foe water security major projects.

Matters subsequant to the end of the financial year

ACTEW owns ACT's water infrastructure and ssaeds, up to 30 Juna 2012 AclewaGL Waler Division
managed, oparated and maintaimed the ACTEW's notwork and business in accordance with the Utiliies
Managemant Agresmant (LUMA] ACTEW perdormed a review of the govemanoe, structure and
oparations of the waler and sewerage business, As a resull of the review, the LUMA has been terminated
and the waler and sewerage business has been integrated into ACTEW, The integration fook effect an

1 Suby 2012,

Regulation and Licence Compliance
Liility Serices Licence

ACTEW must comply with the obligations sat out in the Ulity Services Licence which was issuad by the
independent Compettion and Reguiatory Commission (ICRC) under the Uliiies Act 2000 on 29 June
2001, On 30 Saplember 2011 ACTEW provided its Capex annual report bo the ICRC on ils obligations
under the Licence and other raporting raquiremaents of the Act.

Enyi | Requiat

In accordance with the ACT Emaronmand Protection Act 1997, ACTEW [s subject to emdsonmerital
ragulation in respect of its operations of the Lower Molongio Water Quality Control Cantre, ACTEW &
also subject 1o New South Wales Environment Profection Awthority regulations for the discharge from
Googaong Water Treatment Plant. ACTEW complied with a8 reporting requirements during 201112,



Compliance datails wara:

Compliance Target
2010-11
Googong pollution control icence complancad 100% 1%
Siwag trealment discharge compliance® By 9% 1004
Sewage treatment incinarator air emission 99.1% 100%
cimpliancs *

8 final confrmation frovm MGV EPA panding.

“irwe resull of fhe 4 day roling average for fols chiorne residival concenfradion wag 0 217 mo@ bt ool effoant for
ore day, shghtly sxteading the Autharisafion aiowabie residial chionne concarntralion of 0.2 mg'L

** Lower Maiongio Waler Qually Conirad Conire's non complionges will siack amvssons weng of shoeT duration,
generally fess fhan ano how. Upgradas to thi corrent incinarsior e cunrantly haing davmoed far progee! dalhmn.

ACTEW has assessed thal there are no ofher particular or significant environmental regulations that
apply. Howaver, ACTEW does have a register of approval conditions applied through the major profect
assassmant process that require compliance. ACTEW has maintained comgpliance with all curreni
approval commitments,

Licance 1o Take Water

kagued by the ACT Enviconmient Prolection Authority (EPA) undar the Warer Resources Act 2007, the
licence provides for taking of water covarad by waler access entitements and (ha probection of
environmental flows, ACTEW provided fis annual report 1o the EPA on 30 October 2011, ACTEW
compliad with tha requiremants of the licence throughout 2011-12. ACTEW provided monthly reports io
the EPA datailing compliance with the anvronmental fows reguirsments,

Deinking Wiatar Utiity Li

ACTEW's licence, issued by ACT Haealth, autharises ACTEW to carry on the Operation of Drinking
Watar Litility undar tha Public Health Act 1947, ACTEW provided water in accordancs wilh the
Ausiraiian Drinking Water Guidelings 2004 under this Licence, ACTEW complied with all reporting
requirements to ACT Health,

Insurance of Officers

ACTEW had in place during the financial year a package of insurance that inchedad insurance for
direciors and officens of ACTEW, s confrolled entities and the AclewAGL joint veniure,

The liabilites insured are lagal costs that may be incurred in dafending chvil or ciminal proceedings that
may be brought against the officers in their capacity as officers of the company, other than whera such
liabilites arisa out of conduct mvolving witful breach of duty by the officers or the improper use by tho
officers of their position, The policy also applies if a claim is made against directors or officers after they
have: Il the service of ACTEW, where the claim was aver evenis during the ACTEW service.

Indemnity of Officers

ACTEW has Indemnified directors and officers of the corporation and wholly owned subsidiary
ciMnipanias againsl liabilites and kgal cosls afsing in the coursa of their duties induding as a direcior
appointed by ACTEW or by a subsidiary company of ACTEW to serve on the board of 3 company or
partnership that is part owned direclly or indirectly by ACTEW or by a subsidiary company of ACTEW, 1o
thex @adanl parmiltied by Corporations Ad 2001, This indemnity is to operate only wiere and lo dhe exdenl
that the director or officer is unable to require an insurer to meel the damage, liability, cost, loss or
expensa.

Mo liability has arisan under thesa indemnities &s at the date of this report.



Auditor's Independence Declaration

A copy of the Auditors Independence Declaration &s reqguired by the Corporalions Act 2001 is sel oul on
page 10.

Rounding of amounts

in accordanca with Class Order 580100 tssued by the Australian Securilies and Imestments
Comimigsion, all amounts in thes repod and the financial statemants have been rounded o the nearnest
thousand dollars unlass otharwise specifically staled,

Signed for and on behalf of, and in accordance with a resclution of, the board of direciors.

W‘/ il

marﬂmm Mark Sulivan AO
Managing Director
Canbara Canbwira

30 August 2012 30 Augrest 2012



ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entities

Directors' Declaration
far the year ended 30 Juna 2012

in the director's opinion:

{a) the financial statements and noles sat on pages 11-43 ana in accordance with tha Corparations Aef
2001, including:
(i} complying with Accounting standards, the Corporations Reguiations 2007 and other
mandaiony professional rmporting requiremants, and
{if} giving & true and fair view of the consolidated entity's financial posibon 25 al 30 June
2012 and of its performance for the financial year ended on that date, and
(b} lhere ame reasonable grounds o believe that the company will ba abée to pay its delbds as and when
they become due and payatde,

This declaration is mads in accordance with & resolution of the directors.

P
e
John A Mackay AM Mark Sullivan AD
Chairman Managing Direcior
Canbama Canbama

30 August 2012 30 August 2012
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ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL'S OFFICE

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT
ACTEW CORPORATION LIMITED

To the Members of the ACT Legislative Assembly and
ACTEW Corporation Limited

Report on the financial report

The financial report of ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entities (the
Company) for the year ended 30 June 2012 has been audited. The financial report
comprises the consolidated income statement, statement of comprehensive
income, balance sheet, statement of cash flows, statement of changes in equity,
accompanying notes and directors’ declaration.

Responsibility for the financial report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial report in accordance with the Australian Accounting
Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations) — Reduced Disclosure
Requirements, Corporations Act 2001 and Corporations Regulations 2001. This
includes responsibility for maintaining adequate accounting records and internal
controls that are designed to prevent and detect fraud and error, and the
accounting policies and estimates used in the preparation of the financial report.

The auditor’s responsibility

Under the Corporations Act 2001, | am responsible for expressing an independent
audit opinion on the financial report of the Company.

The audit was conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to

obtain reasonable assurance that the financial report is free from material
misstatement.

| formed the audit opinion following the use of audit procedures to obtain
eévidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. As these
procedures are influenced by the use of professional judgement, selective testing
of evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial report,
inherent limitations of internal control and the availability of persuasive rather
than conclusive evidence, an audit cannot guarantee that all material
misstatements have been detected.

8

Level 4, 11 Moore Streel, Canbama City, ACT 2601 | PO Box 275, Civic Square, ACT 2408
Telephona: 02 6207 (833 | Focsimile: 02 4207 0824 | Emolk gcioudilorgeneral@oct gov.gy



Although the effectiveness of internal controls is considered when determining the
nature and extent of audit procedures, the audit was not designed to provide
assurance on internal contraols.

The audit is not designed to provide assurance on the prudence of decisions made
by the Company.

Electronic presentation of the audited financial report

Those viewing an electronic presentation of this financial report should note that
the audit does not provide assurance on the integrity of information presented
electronically and does not provide an opinion on any other information which
may have been hyperlinked to or from this financial report. If users of the financial
report are concerned with the inherent risks arising from the electronic
presentation of information, they are advised to refer to the printed copy of the
audited financial report to confirm the accuracy of this electronically presented
information.

Independence

Applicable independence requirements of Australian professional ethical
pronouncements were followed in conducting the audit.

Audit opinion

In my opinion, the financial report of the Company is in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001, including:

(a) giving a true and fair view of the Company's financial position as at
30 June 2012 and its performance for the year ended on that date; and

(b} complying with the Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian
Accounting Interpretations) — Reduced Disclosure Reguirements and
Corporations Regulations 2001.

The audit opinion should be read in conjunction with other information disclosed
in this report.

(L

Auditor-General
l_{,&ﬂptemher 2012
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ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL'S OFFICE

Auditor’s Independence Declaration
To the Directors of ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entities

In relation to the audit of the financial report of ACTEW Corporation Limited and
Controlled Entities for the year ended 30 June 2012, | declare that, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, there have been ne contraventions of the auditor independence
requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 or any applicable code of professional conduct.

. oo

Dr Maxine per
Auditor-General
30 August 2012

10
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
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Notes to the Financial Report
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1 Sumenary of significant accounting policies (continued)
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Motes to the Financial Report
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27 Reserves (continued)
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Fear the year ended 50 Juna 2012

3 Investment in controlled entities

Caumiry of Equity
_r_'l__ af Enlity Iﬂml_l_gn Class of shares H:H-:I'rl E-qu.ﬂl-u:ﬁrq
2012 2001
% %
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35 Investments in associales
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ActewAGL Joint Venturs
Intraduction to the summary financial report
F0 June 2012

Intreduction to the summary financial report
Profit

Mat profit for the year endad 30 Juna 2012 was 5162 8m, This compades o the proe year's net profil of 5168 6m.

Total operating revenue from continuing operations for the year endad 30 June 2012 was 5722 1m compared to 5737 &m

in the: peior year. The decrease in revenus is primany due 1o kower elsciricily sales as a result of the coclar than average
weather condibiong expeanced throughout sumemer.

Total expenses from continuing cperations for the year endad 30 June 2012 was $5665.4m compared to $575.3m in the
prior year. This B primanly attribuied 1o lower energy purchases resulting from a decrease In elsciricily sales due 1o the
copar ihan average weather condilions experienced throughout summer. Operating expenseas are [argely in ling with the
prendous financial year

Cash flow

The Groug genarated 5184.0m from Rs operating activites for the year ended 30 June 2012 comparad to ST8T.4m in the
prios yaar,

het cash outflows frem investing activities wara 531.1m for the current year, companed 1o 5100.5m for the prior yaar. Tha
=19.4m decrease in cash oulfiows is mainly driven by the receipl in advance of momes fram ACTEW Corporation for the
sale of Waler Divigion, Far the 2011/12 financial year, the major electricity investment projects undertaken included the
comstruction of severad distibulion and sub-transmission projects o enswre securily of supply b existng and future
esacirical load wathin the ACT. Othes major invesiment projects incude addressing ageing equipment and capacity
shorifalls at Chvic zone substation which supplies approximately haff of the Canbemra Central Business District area and
the ongoing construction of major subsiations for office developments, govemment departments, retall and resicential
purpases and continuation of the pole replacarment program. Major investment in the ges network cumently N prograss is
the development of the Hume Primary Regulating Station and Primany Mains Extension which will increase network
capacity as well as ensure security of supply 1o Tuggeranong, CQueanbeyan, Googong and Woden areas.  Other
investmient projects include the upgrade 1o the Fyshwick Trunk Receiving Station which will enswre the secumy of gas
supply to approximatedy 25,000 customers in the areas of Jerrabomberra, Cusanbeyan, Fyshwick. and Hume, and future
progosed devalopments at Googong and Tralee.

Cash surplus ko the Group's operational, cagital and working capital reguirements is relurned to the parners in the form of
cagh desfributions. |n the 3011/12 fnancial year, $87 4m was distributed 1o ActewAGL's panners, 34.4m lower than the
S01.Bm in the priar year mainky dus bo lowar sales in alaciricity.

Financial pasition

A5 at 30 June 2012, the Group had net assets of $1,029.7m compared bo 5554.5m in the prior year. The ncrease is
mainly dwe o tha increase in waorking capital and capital investmenl in the Nabsvork business. Cash avaliabla as al 30
Juna 2012 was 563.9m, 525.3m higher than the priar year, Current assats ware S288.2m compared to $229.5m (0 the

prior year, Current liabilties were $213.Tm compared 1o 3187, 1m a3 at the same tme last year  The Group does nat
have any borrowings other than finance leases.

Thee canrying value of property, plant and eguipment of S852 0 milion, compased 1o SR 1m as at 30 June 2041, is
primanly dug 0 continued investment in Network assets to meet peak demand and ensure securily of supply.

Partvers” return

The retumn on funds emglayed for the 201112 Brancial year based on tha net pofit before tax was 15.6% compared 1o
17 5% in the prior year

The summarized financaal report & conzistant with the special purpose ancal report from which it s derved



ActewAGL Joint Venture
Staterment of comprehensive income
For the year ended 30 Jume 2012

Rawgnue from continuing cperations
Total income

Enengy purchases
Employes caosls
Depreciation and amaortisalion expanss
Subcontractar expansas
Lease axpenses
biatenial cosls

Finania costy

Project refabed expansas
Salling expensas

Other axpenses

Total expenses

Prigf fhorm continuing operations

Praf from discontinued operations
Profit for the year

Ciher comprabensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profil & alirbutable fo;
Pariners of tha ActewAGL Jaint Venturs

Total comprehensive incomae for the year is attnbutable bo:
Partnars of the Actewd GL Joint Venture

Tatal comprehansive income for the year attricutable to owners of ActewAGL
Joint Ventura arizes from

Confinuing operations

Discontinuesd operaticns

30 Jumi 30 June
2012 2011
§'000 £000

T2 148 J37.E83
722148 J37 BRY
(362,001) {376,383
(107.915) (105, BR8]
(36,156) [34.311)
(25,351) (22.B87)
(12,231) [13.770)
(4,711} (4,180)
{1,704 {2,100)
(924) [2.TT4)
(12,600) (8, 240)
{2,765} 13,750}
—I566,407) ___ (ST5.281)
156,739 182,282
68T 4295
162,606 168,577
162,606 166,577
162,606 165.6/7
162, 166 577
1;3,@ 1E E]‘T
162 EDE 1 T
158,739 162,282
5HET 4 EE



ActewAGL Joint Venture
Balance shoet
As at 30 June 2012

ASSETS

Current assats

Cash and cash equivalenis
Trade and other receivables
Invenicrias

Assets classified a5 held for sale
Total current assets

Hon-current agsels
Faenatias

Available-for-gxie inancial assels
Property, plant and equipment
Intargiie assets

Total non-current assets

Tolal assets

LIABILITIES

Current labilities

Trade and other payablas
Prowisions

Oihar currgnt liabisties

Liabilibes classified as held for sale

Total curment labilites

Mon-current liabilities
Prosisions

Oiher non-curant labilites
Total non-current liabilities

Total Habilittes
Mot assels

JOINT VENTURE FUNDS
Joint venture funds
Total joint venture funds

0 June 30 Jurse

e 2011

S'oo0 000
63,847 35,635
185,145 182, 0
10,538 8™
6578 =
266,186 229 500
614 R
2,000 2.000
852,048 EDE, 133
— N
B85 680 Q20 S0k
1,251,836 1 11
140,409 138,106
20,708 34115
35,722 23,857
18,887 .
— #3Bas _ 1GTO07H
3,066 3570
5,333 3BT
8,399 7397
— 222094 204475
1,028,742 854 535
— 1029743 ____S54.508
—1039.743 ____ G54535



ActewAGL Joint Ventura
Statement of changes in joint venture funds
For the year ended 30 June 2012

Total joint venture funds at the beginning of the financial year
Total comprahensive income for the yaad

Transactions with pariners in thesr capacity as owners
Distributions paid

Taotal joint venture funds at the end of the financial year

20 Jure 30 Jure
2012 2011
#0040 000



AclewAGL Joint Venture
Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 30 June 2012

Cash flows from operating activities
Recespts fram customens (inclusive of goods and sendces tax)
Paymaents 0 suppliess and employess (inclusha of goods and services 1ax)

Imerest recened
Irterest and other costs of finance paid
Mat cash inflow from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for property, plant and equipment
Procaeds from sake of propeny, plant and equipment
Frocaeds from sale of intenaal in jaint venture
Frocaeds from sale of subsidiany

Procaeds fram sale of Waber Divisian

Met cash (outflow) from investing activities

Cash fiows from financing activities:
Distnibutions paid to partners

Repayment of bomowings

Mat cash (outflow) frem financing activities

Mot increase (decreasa) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguialents al the baginneng of tha financial yesr
Cash raclassibed as held for sale

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

30 Juna 30 Juna
W12 2011
5000 5000

858,217 S 261

[TEE.TA8) TH1

191,422 184 9595
2,586 2,448

—  l48) 4
193,962 187 400
(96,818) {103,2885)
48 s
- 2,229
- 500

15695 =
—tEOTEy _ (100.521)
(87 4000 (81,6200
(221} {153)
—RTE31) (852013}
28 266 (5, 134)
38,836 43 TEQ

(4} -
— 3837 28635



ActewAGL Joint Venture

Jaint Venture Board™s declaration
40 June 2012

The beard members deckare hat
{al the summarised financial report on pages 410 7;

i complies with appiicable Accounting Standards and ofher mandatory professional reporting
requirements; and

(i) gves a true and fair view of the Joint Venture's financzal position as at 30 June 2012 and of its

pericrmance, as represented by the results of its operations and cashflows, for the Bnancial year ended
on that date; and

b} there are reasonable grounds o believe that the Joint Venture will be able to pay its debls as and when they
b dus and payable,

This declaration = made in accordancs with a resolution of the Joint Venhure boasd.

Johin Mackay, AM Mark Saullivan, A0
Chairman Board Mamibar
Canberry Canbarra

2 | August2012 2 August 2012
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ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL'S OFFICE

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT
To the Partners of ActewAGL Joint Venture

Report on the summary financial report

The summary financial report (financial report) of the ActewAGL Joint Venture has
been audited. The financial report comprises the statement of comprehensive
income, balance sheet, statement of changes in joint venture funds, statement of
cash flows and Joint Venture Board's declaration. The financial report has been
derived from the audited special purpose financial report of the ActewAGL Joint
Venture (the loint Venture) for the year ended 30 June 2012,

On 29 August 2012, | Issued an unmodified audit report on the special purpose
financial report of the Joint Venture for the year ended 30 June 2012

The financial report does not contain all disclosures required by the ACTEW/AGL
Partnership Facilitation Act 2000, or as may be considered necessary to meat the
needs of the Partners of the loint Venture. Reading the financial report is, therefore,
not a substitute for reading the audited financial report of the ActewAGL Joint
Venture.

Responsibility for the summary financial report

The Board of the loint Venture is responsible for the preparation of the financial
report.

Auditor’s responsibility

I am responsible for expressing an audit opinion on the financial report based on my
procedures. These procedures were conducted in accordance with Auditing
Standard ASA 810: ‘Engagements to Report on Summary Financial Statements’.

Electronic presentation of the summary financial report

Those viewing an electronic presentation of this financial report should note that the
audit does not provide assurance on the integrity of information presented
electronically, and does not provide an opinion on any other information which may
have been hyperlinked to or from this financial report. If users of the financial report
are concerned with the inherent risks arising from the electronic presentation of
information, they are advised to refer to the printed copy of the audited financial
report to confirm the accuracy of this electronically presented information.

Lavved 4, 11 Moore Sireal, Canbwerra City, ACT 2601 | PO Box 275, Chvic Sguare, ACT 2608
Telephone; 02 4207 0433 | Focsmile: 02 4207 0824 | Emall: oclouditorgenerah@act gom. ol

9



Independence

Applicable independence requirements of Australian professional ethical
pronouncements were followed in conducting the audit.

Audit opinion

In my opinion, the financial report, derived from the audited special purpose
financial report of ActewAGL loint Venture for the year ended 30 June 2012, is
materially consistent with the special purpose financial report.

Dr Maxine Cooper
Auditor-General

gust 2012

10
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ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL'S OFFICE

Board of Directors
ActewhGL Joint Venture

GPO Box 366
CANBERRA CITY ACT 2601

ActewAGL loint Venture Summary Report

In relation to the audit of the financial report of the ActewAGL Joint Venture
Summary Report for the year ended 30 June 2012, | declare that, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions of the auditor

independence requirements of the code of professional conduct.

8

D Maxin
Auditor-Gen¥ral
21 August 2012

Leval 4, 11 Moore Steal, Conbama City, ACT 2801 | PO Box 275, Clvic Squarne, ACT 2408

Telephore: 02 6207 0833 | Focsimiie: 02 6207 0824 | Emal oclouditorgeneral@act.gov.ay
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ACTEW Distribution Limited

Company Profile
ACTEW Distnibution Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary company of ACTEW Corparation Limited. ACTEW

Destribustion Limited holds the 50% inerest of ACTEW Corporation Limited In the ActewAGEL Distribution
Partnership. The Company is imited by shares and Inconporated and domicied in Australia,

Principal Registered Office
Level 5, ActawAGL House

40 Bunda Streat

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Postal address: GPO Box 366, Canbarra ACT 2601
Talaphons: {02) 62438 38T

Facsimila: {02) 6248 3567

Websita: oW, BCDEW.COmL AU

Pringipal Place of Business

Lenval &, ActewAGL Housa
40 Bunda Streel
CANBERRA ACT 2600
Auditor

Audilor-Genaral for the ACT

Solicitors

King & Wood Mallesons
Minter Ellison

Bankers
Waeasipac Banking Corporation

ACNOTI D25 224
ABN 83 073 025 224
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ACTEW Distribution Limited

Directors’ Report

In respact of the financial year anded 30 June 2012 the Denectors of ACTEW Distribution Limited submit tha
followsng report made out in accordanca with a resodution of the Direciors.

Directors

bark Anlthony Sullvan AQ, Chalrman
Simon Peater Wallace

Ross Munng Kned

Company Secretary

Michele Morris

Directors’ Meetings

The number of Direciors’ meatings held in the year and the number of mestings attended by each Director who
held office during the financial year ana:

_Director Mo. of meetings attended No. of mestings eligible to attend
MA Sullivan ACH 1
SP Wallace 1 1
R Knes 1 1

Principal activities | [fhely developments and expected results of operations

Since 3 October 2000 the Company has heid the 5% interest of ACTEW Corporation Limited in the ActewAGL
Distribution Parinership, ACTEW Distribution ks a holding company of ActewAGL Distribution Joint Venture and
tharefore ifs operabons and the expectad results of those operations are dependent on that of e AchiwaGL
Distribution Joint Vanhere.

Signiflcant changes in the state of affairs
There wara no significant changes in the state of affairs of the company durng the yaar,

Trading results and dividends | roview of operations

A dividend of 338,461,000 (2011; $38,906.000) has been declared by the directors 1o be pald which is 100% of
30 June 2012 after tax nat profit.

Matters subsequent to the end of the financial year

ACTEW owns ACT's water infrastructure and assels, with ActewAGL Water Division contracted to manage,
operale and maintain ACTEW's nebwork and busingss in accordance with the UtiSties Management Agreerment
(UMA} entered into by ACTEW and ActewAGL. ACTEW has performed a review of the governance, structure
and oparations of the water and sewerage business. &% 3 resull of the review, the UMA has been lerminaied
and the water business has been integrated into ACTEW. The integration took effect on 1 July 2012,

Environmantal Regulations

ACTEW Distribution Limited had vanous environmental reporting requiremants and obligations in each state that
it held a Bcence. The licences were isswed to the AclewAGL Distribution Partnarship and reporting and
comgiangs ebligalions ara undedaken by the Partnership.

insurance of Officers

ACTEW had In place during the financial year a package of msurance that included insurance for directors and
officars of ACTEW, its contralled entities and the ActewAGL joint veniure.

The Eabdities insured are legal costs that may be incurred in defending civil or criminal proceedings that may be
brought against the officers in their capacity as officers of the company, other than where such liabities arise
oul of conduct involving wilful breach of duty by the officers or the improper use by the officers of thair position.
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The policy also applies if a claim is made agains! direclons or officers after thiy fuve loft the service of ACTEW,
where the claim was over evenls during the ACTEW senice,

Indemnity of Officers

ACTEW has indemnified directors and officers of the corporation and wholly owned subsidiary companies
against Eabiities and legal costs arising in the course of iheir duties mcluding % a director appointed by ACTEW
or by a subsidiary company af ACTEW b sarve on tha board of a company or partnarship that s part ewned
diretlly or mderactly by ACTEW or by a subsidiary company af ACTEW, fo tha extent permitted by Corporations
Act 2007, This indemnity is to operate only whene and o the extent thal the divector or officer is unabla to require
an insurer ko meet the damage, Eability, cosd, loss or expanse.

Auditor's Independence Declaration
A copy of the Auditor's Independence Declaration as required by the Corporalions Acl 2007 is sef oul on page 8.
Rounding of Amounts

In accordance with Class Order 8870100 issued by the Ausiralian Securfies and Investments Commission, all
amounts in this report and the financial stalements have baen roundad 1o the nesrest thousand dollars unless
otherwise specifically stated.

Signed for and on behalf of, and in accondancs with a resolution of, the board of direciors.

Blark Sullvan AD Simon Waaca
Chairman Dérector
Canbama Canbema

30 August 2012 30 August 2012



ACTEW Dustribution Limited

Directors' Declaration

In the direcior's opinion;

{a) tha financial statements and notes set out on pages 9 1o 22 are in accordance with the Corporations Act
2007, incheding:
{ij complying with Accounting standards, the Corporations Regufations 2001 and other mandatory
professional reporting reguiremants, and
i) giving a true and fair view of the Company’s financial position as at 30 June 2012 and of is
performance for the financial year anded on that date, and
() there are reasonable grounds to beliave that the Company will be able o pay its dobts as and when thay
become dug and payable,

This deciaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the direclors.

e Ct.Wa.

bdark Sullvan AQ Simon Wallace
Chairnman Diractor
Canbarra Canberra

30 August 2012 30 August 2012
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ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL’S OFFICE

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT
ACTEW DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

To the Members of the ACT Legislative Assembly and
ACTEW Distribution Limited

Report on the financial report

The financial report of ACTEW Distribution Limited (the Company) for the year ended
30 June 2012 has been audited. The financial report comprises the statement of
comprehensive income, balance sheet, statement of cash flows, statement of
changes in equity, accompanying notes and directors’ declaration,

Responsibility for the financial report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial report in accordance with the Australian Accounting
Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations) — Reduced Disclosure
Requirements, Corporations Act 2001 and Corporations Regulations 2001. This
includes responsibility for maintaining adequate accounting records and internal
controls that are designed to prevent and detect fraud and error, and the accounting
policies and estimates used in the preparation of the financial report.

The auditor’s responsibility

Under the Corporations Act 2001, | am responsible for expressing an independent
audit opinion on the financial report of the Company.

The audit was conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to obtain
reasonable assurance that the financial report is free from material misstatement.

| formed the audit opinion following the use of audit procedures to obtain evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. As these procedures are
influenced by the use of professional judgement, selective testing of evidence
supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial report, inherent
limitations of internal control and the availability of persuasive rather than
conclusive evidence, an audit cannot guarantee that all material misstatements have
been detected.

Although the effectiveness of internal controls is considered when determining the
nature and extent of audit procedures, the audit was not designed to provide
assurance on internal controls.

6

Level 4, 11 Moore Streal, Canbama City, ACT 2401 | PO Box 275, Chvic Square. ACT 2408
Telephone: 02 4207 0833 | Focsimie: 02 4207 0824 | Emall: poloudiiorgeneni@oct.gov.oy



The audit is not designed to provide assurance on the prudence of decisions made by
the Company.

Electronic presentation of the audited financial report

Those viewing an electronic presentation of this financial report should note that the
audit does not provide assurance on the integrity of information presented
electronically and does not provide an opinion on any other information which may
have been hyperlinked to or from this financial report. If users of the financial report
are concerned with the inherent risks arising from the electronic presentation of
information, they are advised to refer to the printed copy of the audited financial
report to confirm the accuracy of this electronically presented information.

Independence

Applicable independence requirements of Australian professional ethical
pronouncements were followed in conducting the audit.

Audit opinion

In my opinion, the financial report of the Company is in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001, including:

(a) giving a true and fair view of the Company’s financial position as at
30 June 2012 and its performance for the year ended on that date; and

(b) complying with the Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian
Accounting Interpretations) — Reduced Disclosure Requirements and
Corporations Regulations 2001.

The audit opinion should be read in conjunction with other information disclosed in
this report.

. b

Dr Maxine Cooper
Auditor-General

4{“5!Ptamlur 2012



ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL'S OFFICE

Auditor’s Independence Declaration
To the Directors of ACTEW Distribution Limited

In relation to the audit of the financial statements of ACTEW Distribution Limited for the
year ended 30 June 2012, | declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there
have been no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements of the
Corporations Act 2001 or any applicable code of professional conduct.

1 g

Dr Maxine C
Auditor-General

30 August 2012
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ACTEW Desniinann | sTwied
Statement of comprehensive income

fioor thee yoar ended 30 June 2012
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Statement of Cash Flows

Tor thi year esded 10 Juse 2012
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LTI [epiribumon | eruied
Statement of changes in equity

fr thee your ancled 30 Juns 3013
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ACTEW Datardi v

Notes to the financial report

T thes yoar anded 310 Juna 2012
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AETEW Dintribution Limibed
Notes to the financial statements

Tof the year anded 30 Jons T3
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ALTEW DistribuSion Limiied
Motes to the financial statements
Tier 1Fl pinder ndhad 30 Juna 2013

1 Summary of significant accounting pelicies. (continuad)
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ACTEW Dvabrulicn Lirniled

Maotes to the financial statements
fior e yoar anded 19 Jumss 2012
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AGTEW Do Sl 24 Lirvalisd

MNotes to the financial statements

Bor B year ended 10 Jure 2012
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Aol sgpropiaed from prof for the yad 8 481 5 BO6

TEIET s
Ciovndiniats. i dusiesg i i (42080
Salsca af ths el ol the finsecal yaar Eﬁ:i nm_-ut
i Mof-curront Ftats - investment sccownbed for using the equity medhod

Fo Lk Fai |

L3 000
Irrspgiments i the ArsewA 0L Distrtedion Parnetsip 533 £, 722
Tatal investmant ﬁﬁ 773

—— s

T Current Babdlitkes - payables

201 Fat

gl s000
Trads payablis 4 24
Tolal ireds payablas FLE 214
B Current Babélities « dividends payabile

2012 i b ]

o o
Dividend 36, 481 38,9048
Total dividends payabis 36441 38 501
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Notes to the Financial Statements

for Ehe pericd avscded 33 Jurs 3012

Node 9; Delerred tax balances

iz

Temporany Diferences
Demtsiagticra bom Actew ATl Datritatisn Pafnstihin

Ax3a Revabanon
HasZgs Rifansn

10 Hon-cumment liabilities - other

Imercompary ioan Rakisty - ACTEW Corporaton Limiesd

Todal oiher

R cagninad im Recognited
Cpaararsg Dalysce prodit orioss  directly in egquity  Choaing balieses
900 0 F00n Fnled
[, T18) 5115 ] (3 500}
3 [ r F]
(17.025) * = (17035
T - {173 .
i!llﬂl] 5114 {17 {4l B33}
Rectg dif Facog =i
Cpenng balance ol s eas i gy Cizang balincs
oo $000 000 SO0
[2.319) {2 ALE) = (H TS}
L} - 3
[17,025) . - ({17025}
- v 17 i7
[4%.337] 12,4053 17 Ii!-Lf'i'ﬂt
2012 E LR
5000 $000
410,00k i el
410,080 55 gan
LR R

(2) Tha loan Sabily o ACTEW Corporation Limiied is non-infaresi Baaring.




ACTEW Ditribufion Lmned

Motes to the financial statements
T tha year ended 30 Juna 23512

11 Conmributed aquity

217 211
{a) Shasre capital ; Sharws Sharas
Chdrmry shates fuly paid A0, 00 A, D00
Total share capital A0 008 400,000
2012 2011
00 000
(b} Tetad Capieal
Qedinary shares luly pod AT 00
Totnl capitsl [ ]
Par Walue

Changas 1 ha Copoamtions Line sbolahed the suthonsed Sapitsl and par condept in relabion io shane capitad trom 1 Jusy 1588,
Tramyfon, compary does nol have o vmissd amoeni of gthorised captal @5 st shame 36 nol hase & Bar valoe.

12 Rosgrves
201 Foah ||
000 000
Annat rovalipation reseres
AciprehiCl Dambunon Fammanshep MvaluEeson I9.TIS 3. 735
Tofa! Heserees I-I-ITB 30,735
MAoraprands in e 2S00 MV UNSON TELETE
Balanon o tha bisgsnnmyg of Pu fnancial yir 18,735 30,734
Balmrecor o the mned of thi Bnancis yaar 39,725 )
____J

G} Adani FRinvsioaion Resen

Thi Assil fvalusSon fesores B casd i eoord mersmaents and decraments on ACTEW S waluation ol Ps Actew A5 Distribton
palfinarEhin



ACTEW Dyasriastican Limabed
MNotes to the financial statements

for Ehe yaar ended 39 June 2012

13 Rotainod prafits
Fo-h 2041
§eag 000
Ravtired prolils 4 tha Esgirming of tha fnancial venr = .
M| pecllil foer The year 36451 18004
Dirvicands prowided i {3481} (3. 506}

Rptained profits at the end of the financial yeas -

4] Kot foir volue of inancial sssots and babiites
The rat fai vales of cash and cash equivalenis and ron-inlerest baieg mossinry Ankecal saseis snd fieancal Rebditng

Epprcemmalan halr Samgng value
Tha et fair wmbon of offar monaiany rancal assets and Enancisl EbiiSas i hased wpon market prices whene 0 market

e

14 Contingent liabilities
ey coangel bilniitan Ae kintrars b Th dncicn @ e date of the oo

15§ Commitments for expenditure

Ay 30 June 2002, i Compaiy had nol commithd % any fuluie eependiius (2011 - NEj
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MNotes to the financial statements
Toi tha yaar eaded B June 2012

16 Related parties

Directar discleaoms
() Direetors

Thr iaflerwing peraons wars decion of ACTEW Distritation Limind dering Se whols or par of S francal year

LR
. e
5 Wallace

Any Tarsaction with direcion. of i which dinecions ane isaresied, nn Londuiied &5 an afme-ength hass in the romal
oourss of butingss and on CommeeTinl lama nd sondngrd.

(&) Rermmmpration of direciors

{if Dirgectors” inws

Mg Shracsr Ras Blan hiftursicsled 0 respect of ACTEWY Distnbufon Limed (2011 « i}
{4 Bpfirnmant bena ity

Tren wers no rilrament banelis paid io direcions as 22 30 Juna 2093 (2011 - M), AN remunantion of iy manageman
parsanng i paed Teough ACTEW Corpormiion Limied

] Lodrs i draciona
Thiss ware no lcans o any direciees 5s 8 30 Jona 2002 (20171 - M)

fref Shares. unds. oobcrs s piher equily msrumes of descions

i reladied esiitag

|} Koy managamant prepomned remunaraiion

Al ramungsten & key mansgemend parsontel i pad fvough ACTEW Corporation Lim e,

{d}) Parant antity

The ulimiae pamnt arsty n P wholy-cened groop s ACTEW Corporation Limied
The ulimate parnt endty is thy ACT Chief Mirister and Deputy Ghisl Minisior who cwn S00% o B sbares of ACTEW Corpataticn
Limied

T peincipal aciivity of the Company I8 o manage & 50% ineeesd 0 a joind ventos befwoen ACTEW Comorbion Lisiled
ard Jmmona Mgtears [ACT) Pry Lid

Al ransncSony with the whslly - ownsd group e ot arm's lenglh

013 2001
i §
Firln
That Folorveny ansacions GoOCuad will relanes partss.
Ravinus Fod thi AclesAGL Dialitn®on Padnemhip b4 3,500,970 53,704 530
T indoweng haiancas any oulsandng ol e repomnng dahs 0 miESen 1 Faniaens with
othaf Telated paras
Dirvidend parpabie o ACTE'W Corpontion Lmiled ] 368, 46127 38,805 373

Inviseroumipaey boan Rabdity - ACTEW Comporaicn Lmibs i) 490,008 &11 BE AT

Z1
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Notes to the financial statements

for the year esded 30 June 2012

A7 Indoresis in joim wentisne

wmtuﬁhmrmmmmmmmmﬁ,mqw the ACT pleciricity
network and ACT and Susanbavan gas. networs.

Accirw Dindrbabion Lemied Paes o 360% paricipating imenes 0 the Acssa DL Desvticuton Patrrcship. Infoemation relaling

in P Acimai Gl Distribubon panneshi, presentsd i pccoriance with the scoouniing policy descrbad in nois i) b= el

nur Baloaar

=t
L

Fit ]

L2 0ia

Share of the AolewAGL Distribution Parinership's commitments
Lagss commpmanis 30157 26, i
Capkal and other commidmants ﬁ_ 47,575
Tl expendurs commilmands T4, 344

& numbaer ol hark guarsntens Passes been prowided by e pamnansfep for (i Sommal Sosmalees of the buse@si.

Each of e partness in Tar Actrsf/5L Distnbution Panndrshis Bn jointsy & feaeady kisba lo B dobis ol T Parnership. The
asseis of Dk Panneiuhip estgod 25 debis. Ak ol 3 June 3012 T was ro contingant kabdties for any Joind Wentures.

13 Events subsequent 1o balance date

ACTEW owers ACT's willer infastnctong and aaseis, with ActewA 0L Viater Division contiached 1o Manage, cparall B makiain
ACTEW s nedwert and Susress = accondonce with the Uliibes Managem=ani Agrsamini (LMA) amtied imo by ACTEW and
Acteadl. ACTEW has pedormod & resadsy of thi ovsnanos, SFuSiung Bnd Spaciiicss of e water and sewarage business
A% 0 sl of ihe mevies, e LWL had Baan arminaled and waler and seworge business has been inegrioed imo ACTEW

Tha isagration 16sl allest an 1 Juy 2003
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ACTEW Raotail Limited

Company Profile

ACTEW Retail Limibed is a whally owned subsidiary company of ACTEW Corporation Limited. ACTEW Retail
Limited hodds tha 50% interest of ACTEW Caorporation Limited in the AclewAGL Retail Parinership and the 50%
interest of ACTEW Corporation Limited in ActewAGL Generalion Pty Lid. The Company is limited by shares and
ineompsrated and domaciled in Australia.

Principal Registered Office
Lewvel 5, ActewAGL House

40 Bunda Streal
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Postal addrass: GPO Box 366, Canberra ACT 2601
Talephona: (02) 6248 3871

Facsirmila: () G248 A56T

Wabsita: wiwew. achew. com.au

Principal Place of Business

Laval 5, ActewhGL House
4} Bunda Streat
CAMNBERRA ACT 2600
Auditor

Sudior-General for the ACT

Solicitors

King & Wood Mallasons
Minter Ellison

Bankers
¥Wesipac Banking Corporalion

ACH 074 371 207
ABN 23074 371 207
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ACTEW Redail Limited

Directors’ Report

In respect of the financis year ended 30 June 2012 the Directors of ACTEW Ratail Limited submit the following
report made out in accordance with a resclution of the Directors.

Directors
Bark Anthony Sulivan AQ, Chairman

Simon Peler Wallscs
Ross Munrm Knea

Company Secretary
Mechela Moris
Directors' Meatings

Thax numibser of Ceractors’ meatings hedd in the year and the numiker of meetings attended by aach Direcior who
hald offica during tha financial year ane:

Director No. of meetings attended No. of meetings eligible to attend
MA Sullivan AD 1 i
5P Wallace 1 1

| RM Knes 1 1

Principal activities / likely developments and expected results of operations

Since 3 October 2000 the Company has held the 50% interest of ACTEW Corporation Limited in the ActewAGL

Ratail Partnership. ACTEW Relail is a holding company of ActewAGL Retad Partnership and themfons its
operations and the expected results of those operations ank dependent on that of the ActewAGL Retail Parinership.
On 5 April 2012 the Company entered into a joint veniure with AGL ACT Retail Investments Pty Lid o form ActewAGL
Generation Pty Lid in order o participate in the ACT Govemmant's Solar Auction process. Tha Company halds the
50% interest of ACTEW Comporation Limited in ActewAGL Generation Pty Ltd.

Trading Results and Dividends

A dividend of 320,473,000 (2010: $19.820,000) has been declared by the dinsclors to ba paid which is 100% of
30 June 2012 after to: nel profit,

Raview of oparations

iimaa Oiclaber 2000 the Company has hald the 50% interest of ACTEW Corporation Limited in the ActewAGL Retall
‘arinarship,

Fﬁsms April 2012 the Company has held the 0% interes! of ACTEW Corporation Limibed in AclewAGL Generation
Lbd,

Significant changes In the state of affairs

Thara wers no significant changes in the state of affass.

Matters subsequent to the end of the financial year

Mo matters of significance have afsen since the end of the financial year.

Likaly Davelopments and Expected Resulls of Operations

Thara ara na likely developmants that will affect the expected resulis of operations,



Envircnmental Regulations

ACTEW Ratad Limited had vanous environmental repoding requiremants and obligations in each stale that it held a
licence, The Kcences were issued to the ActewAGL Retall Partnership and reporting and compliance obiigations are
undertaken by the Partnership.

Insurance of Officers

ACTEW had in place during the financial year & package of inswance that includad insurance for directors and
officers of ACTEW, s controlled entities and the ActewAGL Joint Venlure.

The liabiities insured are lsgal costs that may be incurred in defending civil or criminal proceedings that may be
brought against the officers in their capacity as officers of tha company, olher than whare such liabilities arss out of
conduct involving wilful breach of duty by the officers or the improper use by the officers of thair posifion, The policy
alsa applies if a claim is made against directors or officers after they have left the sanvica of ACTEW, where the claim
was ovar evants during the ACTEW service,

Indemnity of Officers

ACTEW has Indemnified drectors and officers of the corporation and wholly owned subsidiary companies agaanst
liabilities and legal costs arsing in the course of their dutes including as a director appointad by ACTEW or by a
subsidiary company of ACTEW to serve on the board of a company or partnership that is part owned directly or
indirecily by ACTEW or by a subsidiary compary of ACTEW, bo the exent permitted by Corporations Aot 2001, This

indemnély i to oparate only where and io the axtent that the director or officer is unable o requing an insuner to mest
the damagpe, Babity, cost, loss or expensa.

Auditor's Independence Declaration

A copy of the Auditor's independence Declaration as required by the Coporations Acf 2007 is set out on page 8,
Rounding of Amounis

In accordance with Class Ordar 5870100 issued by the Australian Securities and Investments Commission, all
amounts in this report and the financial statements have been rounded ta the nearest thousand dollars unless
otherwise specifically stated.

Signed for and on behalf of, and In accordance with a resolution of, the board of direciors

Mark Sullivan AD Simon Wallace
Chalrman Diirector
Canbarra C b

30 August 2012 30 August 2012



ACTEW Retail Lmibad
Directors’ Declaration

In tha director's opinlon:

() the: Binancial stabements and noles sot oul on pages 9 ko 20 are in accordance with the Corporafions Act 2007,
including:
] complying with Accounting standards. the Corporalions Regulations 2001 and other mandatory
profossional reporting requinemants, and
{ii} giving a true and falr view of the Company's Brancial position a5 at 30 June 2012 and of its
performance for the financial year ended on that date, and

(b} there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able o pay its debds as and when ihey
become due and payabie.

This declaration is mada In accordance with a resalution of the directors.,

S R Stllane

Mark Sullvan AQ Simon Wallace
Chairman Director
Canbamra Canbaira

30 August 2012 30 August 2012
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ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL'S OFFICE

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT
ACTEW RETAIL LIMITED

To the Members of the ACT Legislative Assembly and
ACTEW Retail Limited

Report on the financial report

The financial report of ACTEW Retall Limited (the Company) for the year ended
30 June 2012 has been audited. The financial report comprises the statement of
comprehensive income, balance sheet, statement of cash flows, statement of
changes in equity, accompanying notes and directors’ declaration.

Responsibility for the financial report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial report in accordance with the Australian Accounting
Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations) — Reduced Disclosure
Requirements, Corporations Act 2001 and Corporations Regulations 2001. This
includes responsibility for maintaining adequate accounting records and internal
controls that are designed to prevent and detect fraud and error, and the accounting
policies and estimates used in the preparation of the financial report.

The auditor’s responsibility

Under the Corporations Act 2001, | am responsible for expressing an independent
audit opinion on the financial report of the Company.

The audit was conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to obtain
reasonable assurance that the financial report is free from miaterial misstatement.

| formed the audit opinion following the use of audit procedures to obtain evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. As these procedures are
influenced by the use of professional judgement, selective testing of evidence
supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial report, inherent
limitations of internal control and the availability of persuasive rather than

conclusive evidence, an audit cannot guarantee that all material misstatements have
been detected.

Although the effectiveness of internal controls is considered when determining the
nature and extent of audit procedures, the audit was not designed to provide
assurance on internal controls.

6

Level 4, 1| Mocre Sfreel, Conberra City, ACT 2801 | PO Box 275, Civic Squane, ACT 2608
Telephone; 02 4207 0833 | Focdmie: 02 4207 0824 | Bmaill: oclouditoganemgiioct gov.ou



The audit is not designed to provide assurance on the prudence of decisions made by
the Company.

Electronic presentation of the audited financial report

Those viewing an electronic presentation of this financial report should note that the
audit does not provide assurance on the Integrity of information presented
electronically and does not provide an opinion on any other information which may
have been hyperlinked to or from this financial report. If users of the financial report
are concerned with the inherent risks arising from the electronic presentation of
information, they are advised to refer to the printed copy of the audited financial
report to confirm the accuracy of this electronically presented information.

Independence

Applicable independence requirements of Australian professional ethical
pronouncements were followed in conducting the audit.

Audit opinion

In my opinion, the financial report of the Company is in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001, including:

(a) giving a true and fair view of the Company's financial position as at
30 June 2012 and its performance for the year ended on that date; and

(b) complying with the Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian
Accounting Interpretations) — Reduced Disclosure Requirements and
Corporations Regulations 2001.

The audit opinion should be read in conjunction with other information disclosed in
this report.

11 ot

Auditor-General
}f!-eptember 2012
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ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL'S OFFICE

Auditor's Independence Declaration
To the Directors of ACTEW Retail Limited

In relation to the audit of the financial statements of ACTEW Retail Limited for the year
ended 30 June 2012, | declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have

been no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements of the
Corporations Act 2001 ar any applicable code of professional conduct.

Auditor-Ganeral
30 August 2012

8
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ARCTEW Rastad Limiisd

Statement of comprehensive income

for the year ended 30 Juna 2013

Shin ol nal prafit of e ActewAGL Retsd Parrershin scoouriesd
Faf e thi dquity Mithad

Cirer revenue bom AciewAGL Re@ad Padnarshs

Total revanun

Expantss
Tedsl expanass

Profit Belors Income lax equivalints dagseni
Incoma 1N Squivalens sxpenss
Prodit for tha year

Agtributabie to:

Ownors of ACTEW Fatsdl Limied

Dthar comgPEhan LyE NoomE

Tobsl coempradardig inccma

Owvenre of ACTEW Flatall Limisd

The atove slatereni of comprehensive intome should be mad in conjunction wilh the accompaying roles &5 B8] o on paged 13 b 20

2012 e
000 000
T TR 3544
£3 B3
&r.am HELa
11 12

1 12

T TED 9601
7.7 & Tat
20473 19,820
20473 1B20
20473 10,820
e

20473 19,820
20473 18,820
s




ACTEW Platad Limsed

Balance sheet

as i 30 Jurss 262

Moles
201z 2011
5000 000

Currenl assats

Hecarabbes L B 73T 8737
Tobs cunmn EEsets 8. 737 aTAT
Mon curmand seeets

Irvgimanty sodcuning lor using (he sgquly meSad T 37,068 IEaE

Derlareed i balaeces ] 1,229 =
Taotal non current aasats #4203 35,943
Total assats 51,030 & A
Cuifreryl Liabelities

Payapies a F1] 4

Destdend parsatbis 10 04T 1920
Tatal current llabdifies 20,407 18 84
Maon current Nabsdities

Deferred tax Dafances B . 8535

Othasr T 8,533 13397
Taital non-giarant Lahiltioe 29,533 A
Tatal lighilities 50,030 &1
Piat riagts 1,000 1,000
Equity

Corruted By 12 1.000 1000

Ratninad prehta 13 a g
Teodal equity 1,000 1.0

Thi abovE Dalancs ihaal ehculd ba fead in canuncion with B acoompanying notes 35 sel oul on pages. 13 jo 290

L1



ACTEWY Rislad Liming

Statement of cash flows

foe the yaar ended 30 June 2012

Caih fovwes fram operating activites

Desiributons recessed from B AckewAGL Retad Parinershp
Paynitld 10 fuppbers and smplopses [mcugive ol goods and senvioss @)
Nt cash infiow from oparaling sctivities

Cash flows from linancing aciivitas
Tranala' ncoms Las squivalants paid o ACTEW Copcraion Lsmdled
Paymant of dessdends 1o ACTEW Corporafion Limibesd

Nt cash {outflow) from fimenoing aotivites
Mal (decrease] in cash hidd
Finangsd by

Param] Company intercompany loan sccouni movemanis
Balarca bl T Bagennng of the el year
Balsrcs wl T and of the eascial year

Total movemant

2012 2011

3000 1)
26.650 28308

(1]

WEH 2438
(23,055 (8.283)
{19.820) {20.908]
(42.875) (29.188)
{16.236) (4263}
{13,2897) (B4R
{28,833} L 1=LET]
{16.236) (4,86

Tha Bbove SUNEeed of Cam Ao Shauls B rkda i corjunigon wis e acompanying noles as saf oul o0 pages 1.3 10 20

Tha Parem Compary, ACTEW Comporabon Limied, handies cach for fis Compary which is offss! by § l2an acaount

Ml zash ia handied Prough the Panes Cormpany & 18 refleciad in the aecounis of Tal company,

it



ACTEW Antad Limiaed

Statement of changes in equity

fior tha yoar ended 30 June 2013

Balarnce a1 1 July 2018
Total ComprEnieiag iRCom for I i

Trditdss Band wilh cwnars in thelr capgacity 33 cwmars
Diradands grovaded for or paed

Balance af 30 Juna 2011
Tolal compreensi incoma Tar the yedr

Transacmans with awnars in their capacity as ownere
Drwigends provided 1o of paid

Balanca at 30 June 2013

Gapital Ratained Profits Total
Fa0g F000 f'000
1.0 = 1000

3 8.820 Ta g
- (1983 LRES M
1,000 = 1540
. 20,473 20473
- [304TE) {20,473
‘IF - 10440

Tha above stalament of changes in ecuty should be read in conjunciion with the accompanying ot g 381 oul o pages 13 %0 20



ACTEWY Rt L

Notes to the financial report

for the yoar ended 30 June 2012

H-uhhh-nlwnflﬂ!nﬂummpﬂlﬂn

The prircigal sccouniing policies adopied in the preparatien of e financial regon aee 30l oul below, Thean polcas Bavs besn consisienty
applisd 1o 0l the years prasanied, orlats olharvies Slaled,

(2] Basis of preparation

Thim gararsl purpeds Traecial regor Rad been prepaied in scoordance with Ausinban Acoounting Swndaseds - Reduced Disckain
Feguiramanis. othar authgritative pronouncesments of the Ausimian Azcoustng Sandanss Bossd, the Coporsdons Ach 20010 and other
reguiraments of the Lew

Commpiance wil Austraden Accouning Standards - Rpducsd Diciies Raquremans
Thas ponschdaied fepnial ragee of ACTEW Rglall Lirstad cormply with Astinaban Accounting Slardards - Reduced Dsciotrs Regurams s
a5 miued by the Aupiraiien Accounsing Standants Board |AASHEY

ety Ao of Siwtdircy

The Geoup has slecied under 5. 3345) of the Corperasions Act 2001 i apply AASE 1053 applcaton of Tien of Aumtralan Accountng Standseds’ AASE J00-7
amendmenis ko Ausimban Accounting Standards ansing from Reduced Dicicaws Roguzemends. AASE 1053 srd AASE 2110-2 ane not requined 1o be &eedes
ufibl anfusl reparing panods beginning on or after 1 July 2013,

HiEnrcE gl Coieetio
Thess tnancial simiamens b S Brapied uhde hi heoncal ooal conwenton.

Appndig of amaunts
ACTEW Ratadl i & company of tha kind mfared io in ASIC Class Cedar BA00, dated 10 Juty 19598 In mceordancs Wil [hal Class oeder amounts
7 tha Trdecill report Fave Baan rounded of 1o & reanes! thoussnd doliars, or in cortain cases. the naanest dollar

(o] Incoms Tas Eguiralams

Drledeed tx saepts and kabiilas afe recogrsbed ko iamporary diferences al e [ax rales Bxpecing 10 a0ply whisn 7% 35580 RIS FecovEsd of

liabdihes ane seifed, Dased on POSE e kg wihesh bt anaessd of lubglenivaly sracisd lor sach jurinSicion. The nelewvend B mles iee sphed
ol Euimeartid Amouniy of deducible and lxatin lemporiny dfecences 10 meadure the delseed tax asset or Sabdity, An sxception 5 mads for
carisn ismporany diferences anising from the inlial recogniten of an msel o o kabdiy, Ko delemed tax axsei or labiity is recognised in relation
5 T erporaey differences if they arcse o rarsacson. oifed than & Doanels combration, Tl 80 e 08 ol e raneschon dad nol atect

wthal sotaunting peolil or Moable profL of iges,

Diedeured lan amsets are recognised for deducible wepcriey SManesces st unytes i etes only # il s probable Fat utune taxabls amounis
will Bs avsdabds o ullse those emporary diferances and lossess.

A bix sharing agreement (ncludng a lax contnbution agreement) has been axeculsd oy ihe Haed Compeny, ACTEW Corsorason Limiled with
i wiholhy-Cvened gubichiesed (including ACTEW Ratal Lissied) agreeng thal should the Head corrpany deland in sl paeng this e kaBisty for
o e perinedl By e limee [ DecoTws dul B0 payEbie, asch coniribuing mambar wil s iatis 1o pay 1o the ACT Revenus Office an amaum wiich
represents a neasonabie ABoCaton BMOng T Medd Company snd coniribuling memtsrs

The Eksliood of delau® by the Mesd Company of a paymants paryabie o ths ACT Reverus Offics an behad of it subtidarss i considersd

b5 ke raemcin,

Tax fh s

ACTEW Conpaeution and its. wholly-ganed Aciinalisn cantolisd antiSes impkrsntad lin conscldation rom 1 July 2003

ACTEW Ratadl Limiied, as & subsidiary in e tax consolidaion group, coninues 1o scsgunt Tor it own cumeni and defered tas amounis. Tre tax
wenunls #a mesuted as @ sach ety in the tax consobdaled QrouR CONSTUES B0 De @ SEANGAKE BAEREYEF i i own Aghl.
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ACTEW Rardadl Lamifesi
Notes to the financial report

for the year ended 30 June 2012

HMote i: Summary of significant accounting pelicies (continued)

e} Aeguisitions of asssts

T ] i of acoounting ks wsed o aoooont for 8l acquisilons of a5aes regardiers of whather squity Ftrumants or offer SIsets are
acgurad. Cous i madduted o e fait vaive of Tw assets given up, shares issued o habdSes urdemalen # e daly o Basuititen plug
inc:danial oo descly SHABUIRGS 18 T Bguliitan.

{idh Revanue recognision
Farvmnue i maatured af the falr value of e considerafon moseed o recsvabs Wi . arviss @ Shovided
Revanue from the sale of goods of dispesal of assals i oy reeognited whan the corirol of goods or assets has passed to the toyer and it s

probabls the consderation will Sow o the eniily.

[#) Trade redadvabias

Trade receivabies an recopnaed and caimed Al ongingl involcs amoe less an alowonos for any uncolisciible amounss, Am estmats lor sekiul
dabis 5 made when svdence suggess thal colecion of the full @amount is no longer probable. Bad detes ane writen o when denlfed

[¥} Trade and other payatiles

Thess amounts presenl iabdtes for oo and sarvioed provided I the gmup priof Io the end of T nencial year and which s unpaid The
AMOURSE BN LNSEounsd bl BeR ulualy Said win 30 diys of recognilian.

[ Jaird vadiwra partnership

Tha imeresty in the Achre AR, Ratsil Pannecthip snd AcewAGL Generation Py Lid are sccounded for using he sguity methad. Under this
mafod, ihe raee of profl of losses of the parinersiip i necognised &3 ivanuS & T Siiemeey of comgrahansive indcme., and the share
mavemant if rEeras IS necognised i nesardsas in the Dalanos sheal Daiads relaling 1o the parrership ace sel oul in nole 17 Interest in
Joartl LN

[h] Gash and cash equivalants

Cash and cash squivalens intludes cash on hand, Ssccass hald al cafl with fnancial insfiutons, offer short-ierm, Raghly lgquid invesimanis
weith original mafurises of Sves monii o less Pl ane resdiy converibie fo cash and Bank overdrans,

1} Dewidards
ACTEW Ratsil Limded paya. H00% ol & profiis o ACTEW Soeporabion Limied.

{k} Goods and Services Tax (G5T)

Rervenus, axperdat and asssts are recognaed eaciusive of GST. Recevanies and payabies arn siaisd nclabm of the amcunt of GST receivable
of piryabie

1y Going Concarn

Tha fnanczsl mpor had been peapared on & going conoam basks. ACTEW Retad Limind 5 a holdng comgany of ACTEW Corporalicns Limited with @ 100%
dovidend paymant pabty 19 % shatehoiders. Thig conlempiates e readisaltion of sssels and seffamants of kabisey n lhe sidiney courss of busress

14



ALTEW Rglas Limited
Notes to the financial report

for the year ended 30 Jume 2002

Hote 3: Revenua fram continuing cparations

Rt

Shirs ol nal prol of e ActewAGL Petall Parfrership accounied for using
1 By PPz

Oiher revanue from the AcwAGL Recsl Farrarshg

Todal Revenus

ACTEW Rolal Lensied davrees a0 of (s reverus from the ActewAEL Retsl Parrarsiig

Noto 3: Expensos

Tolal cparatng aaganses

bl et i

{a) irzame e aguivalanis oxpanas

Cairmiet [mx
ASLAMANTE DY BrIOT yRAr inGSmE Wy sxpaheg

Daferred tax
Dedesrred fan expanss recongrised in T CUMend paEr
iDedemed tax reclassifed from ety o profil o lesy

Tl 2o the squivalanis rstogrited in T cuimiss yesd

b Bumaerical econcilisticn of iktame a2 sguinalonis eupenis (o the prima Eacie tax payable

Prcdit from condmuing coaralicns belors rocome o squiaients espanss
income tan calodaisd § 30%

Dther fems.

« Oy Ao RESEISADM HBmiE

- Cxhair Ban-geduchitha AR

« Sruen of IV prolits and parrse shane of profits

+ AeduatTreard 10 the DROF yede PoomEe W arpenss

IPCome Lo BGUYE el BRpeTEe

15

2012 2011
5000 000
7,702 Fo: ko 0
3] [
2777 A3
2012 it
§°000 000
i1 LF

1 12
2m2 20t
5000 3000
22,51 7,260
1.068) Bat
T A5 8,287
114,166 404
{14,166 i,404
T.287 & 781
27700 29601
Baza 2880
= [LE]

o b

18 :
11,060} BaY
T.387 5 7RY




ACTEW Rwiadl Limiled

Notes to the financial report

for the year ended 30 June 2012
Mota 4: Incami tax eguivabents (continued)

Tax compalidation lnglalafian

ACTEW Corpoeation Limited and 23 wholly-owned subsicianes kv impleswntad lax consoldation legisiation from 1 July 2003,

The ECOOUAEN POSCy NoWE 10 Tl eialason o s sul B fote TB) noomes i squwvalents’

The erdilsa have ectared inlo a b funding agresmant undar which the wholy-ownsd enilies fully companiabs ACTEW Corparalion Limied for
ayy curmani tax payable assimed and ane companeatsd by ACTEW Conporntion Lisiled bor any curmend e recemabin and deferred tax assels
relating fio unused tam credis thai are transdesred o ACTEW Corpomblen Limied under ihe lax consclidation legisiation. The funding
amounis ans detsrmened by relerence 10 e amounis NeZognised & he sholly-oened companiss’' Anancal slaismerts

T amcunis FedshAtinpayabin under the e funding agresent ane dus upon recespl of T fording advics from e hasd ety (ACTEW
Corpatation Limiled), which i stued as soon as practicable a1 e end of tw Snancial year, The head snlly sy NS0 segquirs paymen of

i funding aounts t aessl wib e cbigations o pay e instalmenes. Tha lunding Bmocunts §6e facosgisd §8 tufenl nlamompany loan
recabaable o payable

Mete 5 Dividends

2042 PR
§'00n $000
Balares ul s Bagenning of M Tearild pedr 10,820 20,500
Azt BEEFORE fram aiarabeg proft lor the ymar 20,473 Vi 30
40,203 40,725
Devichpnds paed dufing T yRar 10,820 20 805
Balance & T8 and ol tha eascal pear 20,473 ]
Mot 6: Currant assel - receivables
2012 2011
5000 £oal
Racerable from ACTEW Corporalicn Limiled for B oused B.73T 0rar
Teal recsivablon B.TAT 67T
Mot T: Mon-Currant Hlﬂ-mmmwmmmm
2012 2011
000 S000
Invesiments in the ActewAGL Retal Parinersnip and AcieslOL Geearaton Piy Lid 7,064 15543

Todal Ervesimanis 37064

16



ACTE'W Fatail Limied

Notes to the financial report

for Eha year anded 30 Jure 2012

Nobe B: Deferrod tax balances

Temparary Dftfarances

Desiributens: from ActewhGL Rolel Parnersisp

Tarmparary Diffenencs

Dhsinbuissng lrom Aciew bG8 Rl Pamrarshap

Mote 8: Current liabidities - payables

Orwr erasiinrg and esengls
Tedal sesourds payabls

Nata 10: Current liabilities - dividonds payable

Dewidend payable o SACTEW Corporaion Limmiled

Todal dividends paryabis

Recogresed i profit | Aecogresed diresily
Opening balance o kol in eguty Closing balance
000 5000 5000 000
[ 15770 - 7,228
] - [
L) i - 51
%5385 15,768 - T
Fecognisad imprafit  Recognised dirctly
Opening batance of ik i equity Ciosing balance
£000] F000 §000 £000
7 048] {9,488) ' [BLEE)
| 2 - -]
- 3 {5 [
{70435 {1,484) {3 (53]
iy 2011
5000 3000
24 o
4 2 ]
2002 2011
000 000
20ATI 1S
04T 19880
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ACTER Hedall Limied
Notes to the financial report

for the yoar ended 30 June 2012

Note 11: Nor-curmant liab#lites - Othor

ik .1

5000 000
Infercompany loan Exbiey - ACTEW Corporaton Lissiesd iaj 9,533 13,297
Total Gither 533 13287
] The inlercompany ioan labaty fom ACTEW Corporation Lid is nonsinterast bearing.
Hote 12: Contributed equity

212 20t
Shsfe capital : Shares Shares
{ni DOedirary shanss bully pakd 1.0058 1,005
Total share capies 1,008 1,005

i 20

H -3

[&] Owrdinary shanes fully pasd 1.000.005 1,000,005
Total capital 1000005 1,000,005
m‘hﬁwmmlwﬂmwm#ﬂwwﬁmhmmh‘141.!'{1#.'!- Traeralong,
Company 0oL Aot N & Rmidgd amaund o guihoniges capiasl and spaesd ghaees &0 nol have & Par valos.
Hn'tlﬂ.‘ﬂw_pmﬂi_

iz T

R HHH] 000
Rataingd peoles al i baginnieg of tha legeaisl pear . -
PBiar profis AT LA
Drvdends peovidad 1o [FATH { 1BLB2)

Ratained profits at tha end of the finencial year - -

Hote 14: Contingont liabilities

Mo eonbngan! kabites ara ko 5o Iha dicecion ol the Sade of this repon]

Iz



ACTIW Ruodail Limied

Notes to the financial report

fosr tha yasr endad 10 Juse 2012

Mote 15; Comenilmens for axpenditurs

Ag w30 June 2013, T Company husd nol comemitied io ary fulune espendilung (2011 < Hi)
ok 15 Melntec pariee

Dirscears knd Direciar Aslated Entiti

{a) Direchors
The ixlicwing persons were desctors of ACTEW Ratad Limiled durng the whols o part of the Snancial year:

AL Sulyan
R Knes
5. Wallsce

Ay IFachacion wifh ginscion. o in which dinsclon s inferesied, ans conduched oA BN AMME-leng®™ Eats in the nomal coursa: of DUSinaes ard
on cormancial e and conditons.

(b} Remunaraticn of dimctorns

i Dureciors’ revenseraion

No directior s boon amunenaied in ceigect of ACTEW Fedail Limbed (2011 - Ml

{i] Rptremignd bavdily

Thare wern no Felieemen terefils pakd 1o sirecions & ol 30 Juse J012 (2071 - B

(i} Levind ko cirechors

Thiars wene nio oans 5o any Srecions &5 al 30 Jors 2092 (3011 - B)

(i) Sharin, unils, oplorts wngd ather eguly neruments of dnsciors

Thare have been ro direcion who have osned shares. units, epliced and aiher quity Fstnamenis Guning the Srancal yar wih misied enities

ie} Kay management personnal ramuseratian
M remuneraiion of ey managemens parscanal is paid Bvough ACTEW Corporasion Limited.

() Parent enlily

The ultimate pansnd entily i Fe wholly=owred group is ACTEW Conperulion Limtss
Thae wilirate sanes gnlity i the ACT Chie! Minaier and Deputy Crhial Mississ who gwes 100% ol the shares H'.H:T!'ﬂ'ﬂ-upmiﬂml.ﬂh:l

Tt perieacipual BCSvity of W COMNRY 18 1 Mifgs § 50% inlifes! in a jont verfore balween ACTEW Corpoeition Limiled and AGL Enegy Limied
Al irarascSons Batwaan tha wholly-owned group an at am's lengi

2m2
5
ok
The ioflowany rarsacsons coowned with relafed parfos
Regranmyn rom tha ACTEW Rl Parrership =2 27,701 6B
Tha iofiowsng balsncas are ouistanding af thes rapormng das in nelaes 1
Fecaivables from ACTEW Conpomion Limied & £.718.000
Desdend payabls o ACTEW Coeporalbicn Limisd -] 2047000
Ilnrcamaiy Kas latdly - ACTEW Corpoaiion Limided i1 29 5371 341

19

2A 5477

6,736,506
15,820,000
13,207 032



ACTEW Rulad Lissited

Notes to the financial report
for (he year anded 30 June 2012

Mote 17: Infdnests in joint ventures

ACTEW Retad Lid has enisred o @ joint weniuen phrinarehis with AGL Erergy Lid io market the retnd opambisng of the ACT slecricity and ACT
and Quaanbayen gas networks

ACTEW Corponaton Lamiled has 8 5% participatng mleres! in e AcewAGL Retall Parinarship. inforeanon misng 1o &8 AcsewAsl Retsl
pafinership. preseniad i @cooedancs wilh T Soccming Bolcy dadciibed in nols g 5 saf cut below:

Share of tha ActewAGL Relnil Fatnerahip comsiimants 2 20711
000 000

Leasa commilmants T.655 1882
Canpetal Swd oEhaT COMMIBTETS 1,854 1,158
3,308 A, 738

Tolw anperchiuie comrnlmant

I Agnl 2012, ACTEW Fatail Lid anisted inls 2 jenl ventors Wil AGL ACT Retad invadiments Py Lig 16 laim Actew Gl Seneration Pty Lid i
order i parscipale in B ACT Govesnmints Solar Auchicn prooess.
ACTEW Cofporaton Lid B 50% mmﬂmﬂMﬁLﬂ.ugntﬁzmmmmmuh

Soregany
Eaach of the purtners i tha ActewAlGL Fistail Parnarshio e pinty & sovwaialy hibls 1o the debis of the Partnershp The osssis of ihe

Partnereep mecead £3 debls. As af 30 Jues 2012 thane elid Ha conlingent kikiltes lor any Jort Vemures

Nate 18: Events subsequant to balance date

Mo magers of signifcance Fave arsen wnce the erd of the Tnancial wear
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Compliance Index

Transmittal Certificate

Section A - Performance and Financial Management Reporting Page/s
A.1 The Organisation 3,28
A.2 Overview 4-6
A.3 Highlights 7-10
A.4 Outlook 11
A.5 Management Discussion and Analysis 12-15
A.6 Financial Report 28
A.7 Statement of Performance 28
A.8 Strategic Indicators n/a
A.9 Analysis of Agency Performance 4
A.10 Triple Bottom Line Report n/a
Section B — Consultation and Scrutiny Reporting

B.1 Community Engagement 16
B.2 Internal & External Scrutiny 17
B.3 Legislative Assembly Committee Inquiries and Reports 17
B.4 Legislation Report n/a
Section C —Legislative and Policy Based Reporting

C.1 Risk Management and Internal Audit 17
C.2 Fraud Prevention 17
C.3 Public Interest Disclosure 17
C.4 Freedom of Information 18
C.5 Internal Accountability 19
C.6 HR Performance n/a
C.7 Staffing Profile 23
C.8 Learning and Development n/a
C.9 Workplace Health and Safety 24
C.10 Workplace Relations n/a
C.11 Human Rights Act 24
C.12 Strategic Bushfire Management Plan n/a
C.13 Strategic Asset Management n/a
C.14 Capital Works n/a
C.15 Government Contracting n/a
C.16 Community Grants/Assistance/Sponsorship 24-26
C.17 Territory Records Act 26
C.18 Commissioner for the Environment 26
C.19 Ecologically Sustainable Development 26
C.19 ACT Multicultural Strategy n/a
C.20 Climate Change and Greenhouse Gas Reduction policies and programs 9-10
C.21 Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Reporting n/a
C.22 ACT Multicultural Strategy 2010-2013 n/a
C.23 ACT Strategic Plan for Positive Ageing 2010-2015 n/a
C.24 ACT Women'’s Plan n/a
C.25 Model Litigant Guidelines 27
C.26 Use of Terrorism Powers n/a
C.27 Notices of Noncompliance n/a
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Omissions report

Reporting Requirement

Reason/s for Omissions

A.8 Strategic Indicators

Not applicable to ACTEW.

A.10 Triple Bottom Line Report

Not applicable to ACTEW.

B.4 Legislative Report

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.6 HR Performance

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.8 Learning and Development

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.10 Workplace Relations

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.12 Strategic Bushfire Management Plan

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.13 Strategic Asset Management

Not applicable to ACTEW. However ACTEW manages its
assets and infrastructure through its capital works program.
Refer to page 8.

C.14 Capital Works

Not applicable to ACTEW. However details of ACTEW'’S
capital works program are at page 8.

C.15 Government Contracting

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.21 Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Reporting

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.22 ACT Multicultural Strategy 2010-
2013

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.23 ACT Strategic Plan for Positive
Ageing 2010-2014

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.24 ACT Women's Plan 2010-2015

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.26 Use of Terrorism Powers

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.27 Notices of Noncompliance

Not applicable to ACTEW.
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